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12,945 9,343 8,547 8,035 7,695
7,337,518 7,620,595 7,285,808 7,299,094 6,719,174
8,951,772 9,624,812 9,099,975 9,123,867 7,841,276
113,438 117,814 112,639 112,844 103,878
17,624,307 8,967,438 8,127,551 7,685,141 6,854,084
21,501,655 11,325,874 10,151,312 9,606,426 7,998,716
272,472 138,637 125,652 118,812 105,964
2.46 2.46 2.35 2.35 2.17
299.82 310.13 293.25 293.95 252.68
38.03 38.03 36.33 36.33 33.55
0.2823 0.1975 0.1794 0.1686 0.1659
34.55 24.57 22.64 21.15 19.98
4.36 3.05 2.77 2.61 2.56
0.2823 0.1975 0.1794 0.1686 0.1659
34.55 24.57 22.64 21.15 19.98
4.36 3.05 2.77 2.61 2.56
41.3% 84 .4% 89.0% 94 .3% 97.4%
11.5% 7.9% 7.6% 7.2% 7.7%
1,319,263 41,780 38,591 37,581 41,344
1,616,192 51,957 48,757 47,042 49,906
20,396 646 597 581 639
867,461 495,830 56,676 1,548,778 1,456,093
1,060,786 623,347 57,923 1,948,492 1,761,421
13,411 7,666 876 23,944 22,511
772,422 2,239,334 1,434,932 1,000,792 1,336,198
939,717 2,759,179 1,808,406 1,253,039 1,604,946
11,942 34,620 22,184 15,472 20,658
3,634,074 1,480,436 63,607 574,012 652,435
4,433,571 1,869,790 79,445 717,514 761,392
56,183 22,888 983 8,874 10,087
3,358 3,578 3,642 3,447 3,215
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6,253,796 6,923,906 6,412,072 6,960,468 5,594,128
79,249 84,753 79,368 86,087 74,109
8,145,316 6,643,061 5,827,887 5,753,813 4,801,457
9,937,286 8,390,185 7,279,031 7,192,266 5,603,300
125,927 102,702 90,099 88,954 74,231
1.73 1.78 1.67 1.81 1.56
211.16 224.68 208.07 225.87 181.53
26.75 27.52 25.82 27.98 24.12
0.2765(0.1470) 0.29(0.10) 0.18(0.10) 0.35(0.08) 0.57(0.08)
( 34.00(18.00) | 36.22(12.34) | 22.64(12.46) | 42.59(10.64) | 66.10(9.97)
4.27(2.27) 4.48(1.55) 2.78(1.55) 5.41(1.24) 8.81(1.24)
62.9% 82.5% 88. 1% 96.8% 99.8%
41 42 41 40 38
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30 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
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( 1.03 1.30 1.56 1.65 1.75
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1972 23 11,197,829,356.15  66.69
66.69
1995 11 29
66.69
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66.69
1995 11 15 464,220
66.69
1995 16
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HH 100
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100
1992 10
- 100
1992
HH 100
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100
( )
2003
97.5
20,000
2003 12
100
20,000
( ) 1994 16
100
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( ) 1994 21
HHI HHI
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2015 2016
8 10
32 o
43.5 a8
10.3 9.9
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2015 2016 30
30
2015 2016
EBITDA EBITDA
(D 1,438 1,209  (394)  (268) 547 1,480 1,262  (414)  (277) 571
481 393 (153)  (280) (40) 522 443  (181) (222) 40
— 93 72 (18) (16) 38 102 81 @y (15) 45
— 292 249 ©2) (139 18 310 271 98 (102 71
— 96 72 43)  (125) (96) 110 91 62 (105 76)
/EB'TD7 / 1,919 1,602  (547)  (548) 507 2,002 1,705  (595)  (499) 611
+4 +6 +9 -9 +20
31 27
57 9
3 1
39) (40)
@4 O]
© @
19 ®)
/¢ X 526 603
)
+15
/( ;( 4 82)
530 521
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EBITDA(
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443 2015
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91
394 414
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EIT 2012 25
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1,000 500 2013 )
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) 2016 88 36
64 32
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6,555 6,392 394 -
D
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(D)

(D)

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

2,961,690,283

296,169,028.

3,927,201,315

)

120,000,000

3,081,690,283

12,000,000

159,120,000

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315

®
2011 31
2011 31
2011 30
2011 10 31
2011 11 30
2011 12 31
2012 31
2012 29
2012 31
2012 30
2012 31
2012 30
2012 31
2012 31
2012 30
2012 10 31
2012 11 30
2012 12 31
2013 31
2013 28
2013 31
2013 30
2013 31
2013 30
2013 31
2013 31
2013 30
2013 10 31
2013 11 30
2013 12 31

3,081,690,283

308,169,028.

4,086,321,315
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(D) )
2014 31 -] 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2014 28 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2014 31 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2014 30 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2014 31 - | 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2014 30 -] 3,081,690,283 - - | 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2014 31 -] 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2014 31 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2014 30 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2014 10 31 - | 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2014 11 30 - | 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2014 12 31 -] 3,081,690,283 - - | 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2015 31 -] 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2015 28 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2015 31 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2015 30 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2015 31 - | 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2015 30 -] 3,081,690,283 - - | 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2015 31 -] 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2015 31 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2015 30 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2015 10 31 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2015 11 30 - | 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2015 12 31 -] 3,081,690,283 - - | 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2016 31 -] 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2016 29 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2016 31 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2016 30 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2016 31 - | 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
2016 30 -] 3,081,690,283 - - | 308,169,028.30 4,086,321,315
(1)120,000,000 ( )
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(2016 30 )
) = )
113 2,989,502,117 97.01
7,856 92,188,166 2.99
7,969 3,081,690,283 100.00
)
(2016 30 )
()
()
183 64 2,055,287,337 66.69
w 183 64 2,055,287,337 66.69
183 64 2,055,287,337 66.69
@
183 64 2,055,287,337 66.69
O
@ 183 64 2,055,287,337 66.69
HKSCC
199 933,983,411 30.31
2,989,270,748 97.00
@
(
) 100 SFO 15
@ ( )
100 SFO 15
®) (
) 100 SFO 15
“4) 100
SFO 15
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1 1 ©)
( )

2016 30 8.2

9.5484 ( 1.16444 )) 40

( 46.5776 ( 1.16444 )) 2016
8.4 ( 9.9737
( 1.18735 )) (
) 16.6 ( 19.5221 )
16.8 ( 20.8041 ( 8.4
1.26638 8.4
1.21030 ))
100.1 0.5 2016

10 26 2016 2016 12
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@
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
30 30 30 30 30
5.14 4.75 4.15 4.09 3.90
() 68 63 55 54 52
3.58 3.55 3.52 3.76 3.42
() 47 47 47 50 45
2003
@)
2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016
3.74 3.70 3.83 3.89 3.90 3.90
() 50 49 51 52 52 52
3.45 3.50 3.60 3.79 3.80 3.63
() 46 46 48 50 50 48
2003

95/239



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)

ooooooo
( )
(KCMG  FICE)(81 )(1935 12 )
2003 Anber Investments Limited
Delta Roads Limited Dover Hills Investments Limited Supreme Choice Investments Limited
SFO 15
1958
(British Construction Industry
Award) 22 B
1983 2013 ( CPPCC )
2003 2013 (CPPCC )
C X )
( )
( )
C X )
C X )
( )( (Doctorem honoris causa))
C X )
C X )
( )( )
( )( )
( O )( )
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(Hong Kong Institution of Engineers) HKIE 2015
2015(HKIE Gold Medal 2015)
(South China Morning Post) DHL 2013
2013
(the Lifetime Achievement Award)
CNBC (the 9th Asia 2010
Business Leaders Award) (the
Lifetime Achievement Award)
(Officer de L'Ordre de 2007
la Couronne)
Blaz Lorkovic (the Order 2007

of Croatian Danica with figure of Blaz Lorkovic)

(Gold Bauhinia Star)(G.B.S.) 2004
(Sing Tao Newspaper Group) 2004
2003( / )(Leader of the Year 2003(Business/Finance))

(the Asian Freight & Supply Chain 2003
Awards) 2003 (Personality of
the Year 2003)
(the Order of St. Michael 1997
and St. George) (Knight Commander) (KCMG)
(Independent Energy) 1996
(Industry All-Star Award)

CEO 1996
(International CEO of the Year)
(Business Week) (the Best 1994
Entrepreneurs)
(the International Road Federation)( ) 1994
(Man of the Year)
(the South China Morning Post) 1991
DHL (Business Man of the Year)
(Asia Finance Magazine)( ) 1991

(Asia Corporate Leader)

(Chevalier de L'Ordre de la Couronne) 1985
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G4 )(932 10 18 )
2003 Anber Investments
Limited Delta Roads Limited Dover Hills Investments Limited Supreme Choice Investments Limited

SFO 15

44 ) (JP)(1972 )
2003 2003

Anber Investments Limited Delta Roads Limited

Dover Hills Investments Limited Supreme Choice Investments Limited
SFO 15
1994
1999
2015
11

(Standing Committee on Disciplined Services Salaries and Conditions of Service)

(Melco Crown Entertainment Limited)

(Asian Youth Orchestra)
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) (the Hong Kong Amateur Hockey Club)
(Hong Kong Academy of Ice Hockey)
(the Hong Kong Ice Hockey Officials Association)

(the Hong Kong lce Hockey Association)
(the Chinese Ice Hockey Association) (the Macau Ice
Sports Federation) (the Ice Hockey
Association)
2006 (Young Global Leader)
2010 (the Hong Kong Institute of Directors)
(the Director of the Year Award) 2011 2012 2013

(Corporate Governance Asia)

(the Asian Corporate Director Recognition Award) 2012 2013 2014 (
) CEO(Asia ™ s Best CEO (Investor Relations))
57 )(1959 22 )
2003 2003
1983 1989
2011 2015 26
2002 2003 25
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(GBS, JP,PhD,DSc)(76 ) (1940 28 )
2009 2013 30
« )
2009
(Virya Foundation Limited)(
) 18
2009 40

1979 (Ten Outstanding Young Persons
in Hong Kong) 1989 (Non-official

Justice of the Peace)(JP) 1991 OBE 2002
(the Gold Bauhinia Star)(GBS) 2008( )

(Leader of the Year Awards 2008 (Education))
(Lee & Man Paper
Manufacturing Limited)
(Henderson Land Development Company Limited) (The Hong Kong
and China Gas Company Limited)
(Chevalier International Holdings Limited)
(K. Wah
International Holdings Limited) (2009 2015 )

(Legislative Council) (1985 1991 )
(1998 2013 )
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(64 )(1952 )
2011 2012 12
2012 10 18
(First National
Bank of Chicago) (Wells Fargo) (Merrill Lynch) 33
1990 /
2003
( )
(Langham Hospitality Investments)
LHIL (LHIL Manager Limited)
CP) (Eagle Asset Management (CP) Limited)
(Champion Real Estate
Investment Trust) TOM (TOM Group Limited)
(Power Assets Holdings Limited)
(Lifestyle International Holdings Limited)
LHIL (cP)
2012 12 2016 (New World China Land
Limited) (2016 ) ( )
(AEON Credit Service (Asia) Company Limited)(2013 2016 )

(Adjunct Professor)

(World Green Organization Limited)

(Advisory Board)

(Regional Cabinet)

(Committee on Certification for Principalship)
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(Vocational Training)

2007 13
2008 29

2011 2015

(P)(42 )(1974 11 10 )
2011 2015
26
( BEA ) 2004 2009 BEA
2009
2014 BEA
(Towngas China Company Limited)

(China Overseas Land & Investment Limited)

12

(Traffic Accident Victims Assistance Advisory Committee)

(Financial Services Development Council)

(Hong Kong - Europe Business Council)
(Hong Kong - Taiwan Business Co-operation Committee) 2017
(the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales)( 1CAEW )

(Authority of Qianhai Shenzhen-Hong Kong Modern Service Industry Cooperation Zone of Shenzhen)

(the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants)
(the Treasury Markets Association) 1CAEW
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(43 ) (1973 25 )
20
(Les Enphants Co., Ltd.)(
) 2002 2014 2015

12 (Shanghai Les Enphants
Children Articles Co., Ltd.) (Shanghai Lead
Han Trading Co., Ltd) (Suzhou Les Enphants
Logistics Co., Ltd.) 2009 10 2016 10 ocp « )
(OCP Asia (Hong Kong) Limited) (senior portfolio manager)
2009 12 2013 3 (responsible officer) ocp ( ) (ocP
Asia (Hong Kong) Limited) 1997 11 2009 ( )
(Credit Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited) 2003 10 2009
(responsible officer) 1995

CFA (CFA)
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 30
( )
19,280,000 19,973,000 15,921,000 17,639,000 20,226,000
2016 30
2016 30 (SFO 15 )
SFO 352
)
()
( ( (ii)( (
18
) ) ) )
17,471,884 6,815,920 | 27,051,498 7’6725??9 59,009,302 1.91
6,274,075 - 17,500 - 6,291,575 0.20
18,000,000 - - - | 18,000,000 0.58
507,750 - - - 507,750 0.01
(i)
(i) SFO

(iii) 7,670,000
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® -
(M
( .
( )| anc (
) )
75,083,240 | 26,972,800 |111,450,000 30'68?;??9 244,186,040 28.07
27,691,500 - 70,000 - | 27,761,500 3.19
28,900,000 - - - | 28,900,000 3.32
585,000 - - - 585,000 0.06
(O)
(i) SFO
(iii) 30,680,000
2016 30 SFO 352
( 485 ) MPF
30,000
MPF 876,000 ( 1,060,000 )(2015
842,000 ( 1,055,000 )
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2003 HHI

Q)

®

2003 HHI
15

2003 HHI

12

10

@

(b)
©
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2003 16
2003 16 (
) 2003 HHI 2013
2003 HHI
2003 HHI
2003
®
(
)
2003 HHI
2003 HHI
28
)( )
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(C) 2016 30 2003  HHI
2015 2016
( ) 30
( )
2009
2008 24 5.800 400,000 - - (400,000) - 12015 31 N/A
400,000 - - | (400,000) - -
2008 24
2008 24
20 2009 2010 31
40 * 2010 2011 31
60 * 2011 2012 31
80 * 2012 2013 31
100 * 2013 2015 31
*
2013 HHI
D) 2013 10 22
( 2013 HHI ) 2013 HHI
2023 10 21 2013
HH1 (8)
(B) 2013 HHI (
)
/
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2013 HHI

12

308,169,028

@

(b)
©

2013 HHI

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)
oOoOooodn

(2013 HHI

) 2013 HHI
10

2013 HHI
2013 HHI

10 )
10

)( )
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(A) 2007 25 ( )
15
(10 )
®)
®) (
)
(
)
10 (
)
(©) 2016 30
(2015 )
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o

2016 30
A.5.1 A.5.6
A.5.1

A.5.6
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(i) (i) (G

-
-
o’

2004
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2015 30 2015 12 31

( 2015 26
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2016 30

2016 2015
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2015
/
- 2015
(KONG
FICE) " N/A N/A
( IP)(
) ( ) N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A
P
N/A N/A
(2015 26 N/A
)
(2016 ) N/A N/A
(GBS JP PhD DSC)
P)
(2015 26
)
(2016 N/A N/A N/A N/A
)
2014 2015
2015 2016
#

2016
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(Companies Registry of Hong Kong) (Guide on Directors’ Duties) /
( ) (Guide for
Independent Non-Executive Directors)
(KCMG  FICE) o o o
(@) O o
apP) o o o
O O o
(2016 ) o o o
(GBS JP PhD DSC) o o o
P
(2016 ) © © ©
15
2016 11 14 (

) 2016 11 14

20
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DTT
DTT 2015 12 31
2016 30
( )

1,602
383
10
1,995
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DTT

13
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) (
)
2015

)

)

HHI1
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ooooooo
HHI
(www . hopewel Thighway . com)
( )
HHI
HH1
(
)
2015 2015 10 26

2016

2016 10 26

ir@hopewel Ihighway.com
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( )
HHI1
68 (€))
10 (b)
10 ( )
183 63  63-02
21
( )
183 63 63-02
E ir@hopewel Thighway.com
(852) 2528 4975
FAX (852) 2529 8602
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(2016 )
68
116 ©)
(b)
( )
13.51(2)
HHI
@)

( (D)) C I (GIED)) (GEED))
927 312 961 320
(14,331) (4,824) (14,857) (4,947)
351 0 364 0
(5,426) (0) (5,627) (0)
1,278 312 1,325 320
(19,758) (4,824) (20, 485) (4,947)

122/239



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)

OooooOodd
)
38 59 ) ) 131
2016 30
40 321 ) 35
32 12 )
193
134
2016 30 UFJ
15.46
4
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2016 30
2015 2016
89,888 1,390 112,749 39,543 611 48,221
(139) ') @Q74) (190) 3) (229)
(39,169) (606) (49,038) (40,161) (621) (48,475)
(24,134) (373) (30,257) (3,793) (59) (4,617)
545,396 8,432 683,847 556,178 8,599 669,260
571,842 8,841 717,127 551,577 8,527 664,160
(42,081) (651) (52,758) (31,086) (480) (37,441)
10 529,761 8,190 664,369 520,491 3,047 626,719
11,183 (599, 864)
104 2 (13,581) (210)
529,865 8,192 675,552 506,910 7,837 26,855
519,644 8,034 651,686 511,332 7,905 615,702
10,117 156 12,683 9,159 142 11,017
529,761 8,190 664,369 520,491 8,047 626,719
519,748 8,036 662,875 497,751 7,695 19,845
10,117 156 12,677 9,159 142 7,010
529,865 8,192 675,552 506,910 7,837 26,855
13 0.1686 2.61 21.15 0.1659 2.56 19.98
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2016 30
2015 2016
16 6,203,147 95,901 7,753,934 6,176,025 95,481 7,207,421
17 4,785 74 5,982 4,785 74 5,585
18 261 4 326 473 7 552
6,208,193 95,979 7,760,242 6,181,283 95,562 7,213,558
1,306 20 1,632 691 11 806
21 88,132 1,362 110,166 19,675 304 22,960
22 788,000 12,182 985,000 - - -
22 25,498 394 31,872 - - -
23 574,012 8,874 717,514 652,435 10,087 761,392
1,476,948 22,833 1,846,184 672,801 10,402 785,158
7,685,141 118,812 9,606,426 6,854,084 105,964 7,998,716
24 270,603 4,183 308,169 270,603 4,183 308,169
6,976,694 107,860 8,750,952 6,402,017 98,975 7,478,779
7,247,297 112,043 9,059,121 6,672,620 103,158 7,786,948
51,797 801 64,746 46,554 720 54,328
7,299,094 112,844 9,123,867 6,719,174 103,878 7,841,276
26 137,335 2,123 171,668 127,412 1,970 148,690
8,815 136 11,019 7,498 116 8,750
27 236,560 3,657 295,700 - - -
3,337 52 4,172 - - -
248,712 3,845 310,891 7,498 116 8,750
386,047 5,968 482,559 134,910 2,086 157,440
7,685,141 118,812 9,606,426 6,854,084 105,964 7,998,716
574,012 8,874 717,514 652,435 10,087 761,392
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3
2016 30
( )
2014 270,603 5,367,936 114,710 (947,864) 666 2,420,077 7,236,028 49,780 7,285,808
104 104 104
519,644 519,644 10,117 529,761
104 519,644 519,748 10,117 529,865
(295) 295
1 (508,479)  (508,479) (508,479)
(8,100) (8,100)
2015 30 270,603 5,367,936 114,710 (947,760) 371 2,441,437 1,247,297 51,797 7,299,004
(13,581) (13,581) (13,581)
511,332 511,332 9,159 520,491
C ) (13,581) 511,332 497,751 9,159 506,910
(371) 371
1 (721,212) 166,508 (517,724)  (1,072,428) (1,072,428)
(14,402) (14,402)
2016 30 270,603 4,646,724 114,710 (794,833) 2,435,416 6,672,620 46,554 6,719,174
( )
2014 4,184 52,988 1,773 (14,654) 10 37,567 111,868 770 112,638
2 2 2
8,034 8,034 156 8,190
2 8,034 8,036 156 8,192
(O] 4
12 (7,861) (7,861) (7,861)
(125) (125)
2015 30 4,184 82,988 1,773 (14,652) 6 37,744 112,043 801 112,844
(210) (210) (210)
7,905 7,905 142 8,047
[ (210) 7,905 7,695 142 7,837
6) 6
1 (11,150) 2,574 (8,004) (16,580) (16,580)
(223) (223)
2016 30 4,184 71,838 1,773 (12,288) 37,651 103,158 720 103,878
2009 30
2015 30 0.18 554,704,000
721,212,000 166,508,000
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( )
2014 308,169 5,010,321 110,708 1,040,219 756 2,567,626 9,037,799 62,176 9,099,975
11,189 11,189 ) 11,183
651,686 651,686 12,683 664,369
11,189 651,686 662,875 12,677 675,552
(334) 334
1 (641,553)  (641,553) (641,553)
(10,107) (10,107)
2015 30 308,169 5,010,321 110,708 1,051,408 422 2,578,093 9,059,121 64,746 9,123,867
(595,857) (595,857) (4,007)  (599,864)
615,702 615,702 11,017 626,719
[} (595,857) 615,702 19,845 7,010 26,855
(422) 422
1 (671,359) (620,659) (1,292,018) (1,292,018)
(17,428) (17,428)
2016 30 308,169 4,338,962 110,708 455,551 2,573,558 7,786,948 54,328 7,841,276

)
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2016 30
2015 2016

571,842 8,841 717,127 551,577 8,527 664,160
(88,321) (1,365)  (110,749) (36,035) (557) (43,914)
21,422 331 26,858 2,211 34 2,693
995 15 1,223 (2.329) (36) (2.859)

(400) (6) (500)

(34) (€)) 43)
139 2 174 190 3 229
(545, 396) (8,432)  (683,847)  (556,178) (8,598)  (669,260)
(39,753) (615) (49,757) (40,564) (627) (48,951)
2,311 36 2,889 615 10 718
57 1 71 552 9 664
71) @ (89) (1,845) (29) (2,218)
(37,456) (79) (46,836) (41,242) (637) (49,787)
(125) ) (156) (102) ) (119)
(37,581) (581) (47,042) (41,344) (639) (49,906)
31 @ (39) 402) ) (492)

34 1 43
(106,000) (1,639)  (131,122)  (212,000) (3,278)  (261,502)
212,000 3,278 262,244 788,000 12,183 965,288
(864,971) (13,372)  (1,086,586)  (353,200) (5.460)  (441,221)
1,614,965 24,967 2,033,507 353,200 5,460 433,023
630,431 9,746 792,028 822,735 12,719 995,685
69,042 1,067 86,788 62,238 962 75,886
(6,692) (103) (8,371) (4,478) (69) (5,246)
1,548,778 23,944 1,948,492 1,456,003 22,511 1,761,421
277,986 4,298 347,800 369,453 5,712 445,000
(739,808) (11,438)  (925,000)  (618,973) (9,569)  (740,700)
(21,397) (331) (26,824) (2,332) (36) (2,844)
(509,473) (7.876)  (638,908) (1,069,944) (16,541)  (1,288,974)
(8,100) (125) (10,107) (14,402) (223) (17,428)
(1,000,792) (15,472)  (1,253,039) (1,336,198) (20,657)  (1,604,946)
510,405 7,891 648,411 78,551 1,215 106,569
63,607 983 79,445 574,012 8,874 717,514
(10, 342) (128) ) (62,691)
574,012 8,874 717,514 652,435 10,087 761,392
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2016 30
2016 30
2015 2016
15 2,404,539 37,174 3,005,674 2,467,110 38,141 2,879,117
19 1,330,951 20,577 1,663,688 _ 1,398,165 21,616 _ 1,631,658
3,735,490 57,751 _ 4,669,362 _ 3,865,275 59,757 _ 4,510,775
233 4 201 224 4 262
84 1 105 474 7 553
20 1,808,576 27,960 2,260,720 283,588 4,384 330,947
23 209,430 3,238 261,788 651,896 10,078 760,763
2,018,323 31,203 _ 2,522,904 936,182 14,473 _ 1,092,525
5,753,813 88,954 _ 7,102,266 _ 4,801,457 74,230 _ 5,603,300
24 270,603 4,183 308,169 270,603 4,184 308,169
25 5,297,772 81,904 _ 6,652,299 _ 4,522,094 69,925 5,285,959
5,568,375 86,087 _ 6,960,468 _ 4,793,597 74,109 _ 5,594,128
5,247 81 6,559 4,161 64 4,856
20 180,191 2,786 225,239 3,699 57 4,316
185,438 2,867 231,798 7,860 121 9,172
5,753,813 88,954 _ 7,192,266 _ 4,801,457 74,230 _ 5,603,300
209,430 3,238 261,788 651,896 10,078 760,763
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IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
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IAS 28

IFRS

10

IAS 28

IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
I1AS
IAS
I1AS
IAS
I1AS
IAS

11
15
15
16

12
16
16
27

2016
2017
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HHL )
30 16
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS 2012 2014
IFRS 12
IFRS 15
IAS 38
IAS 41
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2018
2019

IFRS
2009 IFRS IFRS
2010 2013
2014 IFRS

@ (b)

2018 IFRS IFRS

IAS 38
IAS 38

@
(b)

2016
2016

IFRS
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1AS
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24
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16
Q)
521,789,000
627,042,000 2015 477,146,000 598,111,000
17,485,000 20,405,000 2015 31,276,000 39,199,000
(i)
2016 30
149,406,000 174,356,000

2015 121,440,000 151,801,000
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(i)
2016 30 67,293,000
78,531,000 2015 59,515,000 74,394,000
5.

EBITDA

IFRS 8

141/239



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)

2015

oOoOooodn

EBITDA

1,438,254
480,691
92,959
292,195
95,537

1,208,937
393,548
72,872
248,831
71,845

(393,475)
(153,291)
(18,419)
(91,725)
(43,147)

(268,297)
(279,904)

(16,400)
(139,039)
(124,465)

547,165
(39,647)
38,053
18,067
(95,767)

1,918,945

1,602,485

(546,766)

(548,201)

2016

507,518
31,390

56,931

2,562
(39,308)
(24,134)

(8,934)

3,736

529,761
(10,117)
519,644

EBITDA

1,479,816
522,108
101,863
310,614
109,631

1,261,771
442,905
80,981
270,802
91,122

(414,320)
(181,722)
(21,295)
(98,279)
(62,148)

(276, 685)
(221,257)
(14,243)
(101,716)
(105,298)

570,766
39,926
45,443
70,807

(76,324)

2,001,924

1,704,676

(596,042)

(497,942)

84,356,000 2015

2,329,000

2015

995,000
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610,692
26,869

9,166

1,179
(40,351)
(3.793)
(1,244)

(82,027)

520,491
(9,159)
511,332

4,731,000
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( )
2015

EBITDA

1,802,971 1,515,371 (493,191) (336,337) 685,843
602,635 493,394 (192,139) (350, 847) (49,592)
116,534 91,354 (23,086) (20,552) 47,716
366,342 312,001 (114,974) (174,295) 22,732
119,759 90,039 (54,079) (156,000) (120,040)

2,405,606 2,008,765 (685, 330) (687,184) 636,251

39,361

71,388

3,223
(49,212)
(30,257)
(11,204)

4,819

664,369
(12,683)
651,686

2016

EBITDA

1,779,673 1,517,226 (498,181) (332,801) 686,244
627,777 532,621 (218,068) (266,428) 48,125
122,494 97,400 (25,592) (17,140) 54,668
373,474 325,666 (118,154) (122,521) 84,991
131,809 109,555 (74,322) (126,767) (91,534)

2,407,450 2,049,847 (716,249) (599,229) 734,369

32,566

11,348

1,448
(48,704)
(4,617)
(1,539)

(98,152)

626,719
(11,017)
615,702

101,011,000 2015 6,042,000
2,859,000 2015 1,223,000

143/239



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)

OooooOodd
EBITDA
EBITDA
i
ii
iii
2015 2016
507,518 636,251 610,692 734,369
4,731 6,042 (84,356) (101,011)
33,147 41,554 29,842 35,902
545,396 683,847 556,178 669,260
( )
2015 2,165 310 750 248 3,473 (3,473) 88,321 88,321
2016 2,603 205 866 207 3,881 (3,881) 36,035 36,035
( )
2015 2,712 388 940 311 4,351 (4,351) 110,749 110,749
2016 3,106 243 1,045 247 4,641 (4,641) 43,914 43,914
473,000 552,000 2015 261,000 326,000
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2015 2016
31,390 39,361 26,869 32,566
56,931 71,388 9,166 11,348
(995) (1,223) 2,329 2,859
1,730 2,177 1,164 1,429
400 500
34 43
398 503 15 19
89,888 112,749 39,543 48,221
2015 2016
21,422 26,858 2,211 2,693
2,712 3,399 1,582 1,924
24,134 30,257 3,793 4,617
2015 2016
623,164 781,328 636,683 766,064
(77,768) (97,481) (80,505) (96,804)
(34,301) (42,991) (38, 456) (46,240)
34,301 42,991 38,456 46,240
545,396 683,847 556,178 669,260
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9.
2015 2016
EIT 37,882 47,456 41,009 49,698
26 4,199 5,302 (9,923) (12,257)
42,081 52,758 31,086 37,441
2016 30 EIT
39,765,000 48,159,000 2015 28,948,000
36,252,000
2015 2016
571,842 717,127 551,577 664, 160
25
015 25 142,960 179,282 137,894 166,040
(10,109) (12,672) (1,317) (1,629)
(3,722) 4,672) (6,755) (8,188)
16,154 20,228 10,467 12,631
(136,349) (170,962) (139,045)  (167,315)
- 4,199 5,302 (9,923) (12,257)
28,948 36,252 39,765 48,159
42,081 52,758 31,086 37,441
10.
2015 2016
1,278 1,602 1,325 1,602
11 17,639 22,053 20,226 24,344
13,349 16,724 11,202 13,577
30,988 38,777 31,428 37,921
139 174 190 229
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11.
2015
( )
2015 2016
239 1,994 - - 2,233 248 1,513 - - 1,761
199 1,595 925 - 2,719 207 1,210 396 - 1,813
160 2,880 1,001 14 4,145 165 3,567 1,107 15 4,854
a 160 2,722 953 14 3,849 165 3,041 935 15 4,156
b 160 2,939 877 - 3,976 109 4,025 2,448 - 6,582
239 - - - 239 348 - - - 348
239 - - - 239 348 - - - 348
c 239 - - - 239 321 - - - 321
g - - - - - 43 - - - 43
1,635 12,130 3,846 28 17,639 1,954 13,356 4,886 30 20,226
( )
2015 2016
300 2,504 - - 2,804 300 1,828 - - 2,128
250 2,003 1,145 - 3,398 250 1,463 475 - 2,188
200 3,606 1,350 18 5,174 200 4,313 1,327 18 5,858
a 200 3,411 1,179 18 4,808 200 3,677 1,121 18 5,016
b 200 3,684 1,085 - 4,969 133 4,843 2,900 - 7,876
300 - - - 300 420 - - - 420
300 - - - 300 420 - - - 420
c 300 - - - 300 387 - - - 387
o - - - - - 51 - - - 51
2,050 15,208 4,759 36 22,053 2,361 16,124 5,823 36 24,344
a. 2015 26 2015
2015 25
b. 2016
C. 2015 26
d. 2016
2015 2016
2015 30 2016 30
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0.0840
2015 0.0840
2015 30
0.0840
2015 2014 30
0.0810
2015 30
0.1800
9.5484 20
10.1665
46.5776 2
0.1800 21.7854
2016
0.0820 9.5484
13.
2015 30
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2015 2016
9.9737
10.6376 258,862 327,818 258,862 307,359
10.1665
249,617 313,735 258,862 313,300
10.1806
21.7854 554,704 671,359
508,479 641,553 1,072,428 1,292,018
0.0820
15 0.0840 258,862 313,300 252,699 294,252
0.4000
015 554,704 671,359 1,232,676 1,435,377
813,566 984,659 1,485,375 1,729,629
30
0.4000 46.5776
2015 2016
519,644 651,686 511,332 615,702
3,081,690,283 3,081,690,283
2015 2015 31

148/239



14.
2016 30
1,055,000
15.
16.

30,000

30
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MPF

2015 842,000

MPF
18
876,000 1,060,000
2015 2016
1,816,650 2,270,812 1,816,650 2,120,031
587,889 734,862 650,460 759,086
2,404,539 3,005,674 2,467,110 _ 2,879,117
2015 2016
1,891,405 2,364,256 2,020,789 2,358,261
2,520,218 3,150,272 2,520,218 2,941,094
2,711,580 3,389,476 2,552,963 2,979,307
(274,478) (343,097) (312,934) (365,194)
(1,266,151)  (1,582,689) (1,346,656) (1,571,547)
5,582,574 _ 6,978,218 5,434,380 _ 6,341,921
2,237,500 2,796,875 2,449,500 2,858,567
(1,891,405) (2,364,256) (2,020,789) (2,358,261)
274,478 343,097 312,934 365,194
620,573 775,716 741,645 865,500
6,203,147 _ 7,753,934 _ 6,176,025 _ 7,207,421
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2015 30 2016 30
( 50
4,899,000,000
2015 4,475,000,000 50 50
(
()
1997 30
10 50 10
48 10 45
702,000,000 471,000,000
2008 30
)
1,680,000,000 35
294,000,000 588,000,000
2003 17 30
2010 25 25
4,900,000,000 35 857,500,000

1,715,000,000
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2015 30
6,110,000,000

424,000,000

131,122,000 2015 30
30
2016 30
6,715,000,000
35
106,000,000 129,214,000
5,600,000,000
980,000,000

2016 30

4,475,000,000
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35

106,000,000
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2013

oOoOooodn
1,210,000,000
106,000,000
132,288,000 2016
605,000,000
212,000,000
35
1,960,000,000
25 25

4,899,000,000

50

2015
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IFRS
2015 30 2016 30
)
2015 2016
445,447 517,526 962,973 442,671 506,952 949,623

9,248,988 13,037,236 22,286,224 8,687,492 12,710,801 21,398,293
9,694,435 13,554,762 23,249,197 9,130,163 13,217,753 22,347,916

- 247,454 259,297 506,751 391,047 100,150 491,197
- 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
151,419 43,999 195,418 77,176 30,326 107,502
448,873 303,296 752,169 518,223 130,476 648,699

(227,644) (68,926)  (296,570)  (270,142) (84,059)  (354,201)

. (2,259,713)  (7,851,310) (10,111,023) (2,833,502) (8,027,810) (10,861,312)
(357,951) (84,909)  (442,860)  (342,165)  (111,836)  (454,001)
(2,845,308) (8,005,145) (10,850,453) (3,445,809) (8,223,705) (11,669,514)

. (548,234)  (205,000)  (753,234)  (105,805) (28,500)  (134,305)
. (121,946)  (121,946)

. (180,000) (180,000) (40,000) (40,000)
. (676) (38,801) (39,477) (1,181) (10,688) (11,869)

. (788,000)  (788,000)
(667,501)  (416,800) (1,084,301)  (547,079)  (298,279)  (845,358)
(1,396,411) (1,570,547) (2,966,958) __ (694,065) __ (337,467) (1,031,532)
5,901,589 _ 4,282,366 10,183,955 _ 5,508,512 _ 4,787,057 10,295,569

48 50 48 50
2,832,763 2,141,183 4,973,946 2,644,086 2,393,529 5,037,615
(24,866) (24,866) (35,152) (35,152)
2,807,897 2,141,183 4,949,080 2,608,934 2,393,529 5,002,463
1,215,994 38,073 1,254,067 1,135,908 37,654 1,173,562

4,023,891 2,179,256 6,203,147 3,744,842 2,431,183 6,176,025
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2015 2016

556,809 646,908 1,203,717 516,597 591,613 1,108,210
11,561,235 16,296,545 27,857,780 10,138,303 14,833,505 24,971,808

12,118,044 16,943,453 29,061,497 10,654,900 15,425,118 26,080,018

309,318 324,121 633,439 456,352 116,875 573,227

62,500 62,500 58,350 58,350
189,274 54,999 244,273 90,065 35,390 125,455
561,092 379,120 940,212 604,767 152,265 757,032
(284,555) (86,158)  (370,713)  (315,256) (98,097)  (413,353)

(2,824,641) (9,814,138) (12,638,779) (3,306,697) (9,368,454) (12,675,151)
(447,439)  (106,136)  (553,575)  (399,306)  (130,513)  (529,819)

(3,556,635) (10,006,432) (13,563,067) (4,021,259) (9,597,064) (13,618,323)

(685,293)  (256,250)  (941,543)  (123,474) (33,260)  (156,734)
(152,433)  (152,433)

(225,000) (225,000) (46,680) (46,680)

(845) (48,501) (49,346) (1,378) (12,473) (13,851)

(985,000)  (985,000)
(834,376) _ (521,000) (1,355,376) _ (638,441) _ (348,092) _  (986,533)

(1,745,514) (1,963,184) (3,708,698) __ (809,973) _ (393,825) (1,203,798)

7,376,987 5,352,957 12,729,944 6,428,435 5,586,494 12,014,929

48 50 48 50

3,540,954 2,676,479 6,217,433 3,085,649 2,793,247 5,878,896
(31,082) (31,082) (41,022) (41,022)

3,509,872 2,676,479 6,186,351 3,044,627 2,793,247 5,837,874

1,519,992 47,501 1,567,583 1,325,604 43,943 1,369,547

5,029,864 2,724,070 7,753,934 4,370,231 2,837,190 7,207,421

)

2015 2016
2,996,363 961,381 3,957,744 3,082,949 1,044,217 4,127,166
88,435 96,000 184,435 36,479 3,163 39,642
3,084,798 1,057,381 4,142,179 3,119,428 1,047,380 4,166,808
(88,435) (96,000)  (184,435) (36,479) (3.163) (39,642)
65,667 31,538 97,205 (172,942) 30,087 (142,855)
(35,916) (21,144) (57,060) (47,300) (22,808) (70,108)
(405,813)  (127,204)  (533,017)  (383,234)  (123,764)  (506,998)
(88,541) (57,476)  (146,017) (85,107) (41,922)  (127,029)
(658,451)  (305,882)  (964,333)  (696,323)  (362,602) (1,058,925)
(27,114)  (559,809)  (586,923) (33,796)  (442,515)  (476,311)
(466,066) (466,066)  (421,878) (421,878)
1,380,129 (78,596) _ 1,301,533 _ 1,242,369 80,693 1,323,062
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17.

18.

2014

2015

2016

2014

2015

2016

2015
2016

210,440,000

30

30

30

30

30
30

2015
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Ooooooog
)
2015 2016
3,756,189 1,205,269 4,961,458 3,707,651 1,255,555 4,963,206
110,544 120,000 230,544 42,571 3,601 46,262
3,866,733 1,325,269 5,192,002 3,750,222 1,259,246 5,009,468
(110,544)  (120,000)  (230,544) (42,571) (3.691) (46,262)
82,608 39,545 122,153 (206,969) 36,212 (170,757)
(45,015) (26,500) (71,515) (56,871) (27,425) (84,296)
(509,017)  (159,484)  (668,501)  (461,088)  (148,762)  (609,850)
(110,960) (72,042)  (183,002)  (102,423) (50,338)  (152,761)
(825,300)  (383,401) (1,208,710)  (837,254)  (435,127) (1,272,381)
(33,991)  (701,695)  (735,686) (40,535)  (532,857)  (573,392)
(584,334) (584,334)  (507,855) (507,855)
1,730,171 (98,308) 1,631,863 1,494,656 97,258 1,591,914
(3,415) (5,255) (8,670) 457,151 270,125 727,276
1,726,756 (103,563) _ 1,623,193 1,951,807 367,383 2,319,190
175,742,000
9,856,000 12,588,000
892 1,114 4,665 5,826 5,557 6,940
5 5
31 39 31 39
(345) (430) (15) (19) (360) (449)
547 684 7,681 5,851 5,228 6,535
(64) (389) (453)
326 400 76 92 402 492
(119) (142) (119) (142)
873 1,020 4,638 5,412 5,511 6,432
696 869 4,492 5,610 5,188 6,479
5 5
62 78 77 9% 139 174
(345) (430) (15) (19) (360) (449)
413 517 4,554 5,692 4,967 6,209
(38) (378) (416)
105 127 85 102 190 229
(119) (142) (119) (142)
518 606 4,520 5,274 5,038 5,880
134 167 127 159 261 326
355 414 118 138 473 552
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19.

651,067,000
840,267,000

20.
64,769,000
2015

2016 30
179,650,000

2,243,000
21.
22.

2016

2015

2015
980,591,000

1,756,761,000
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224,563,000

30
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30 2016 30
0.66 4.92 2015 0.66 4.92
2016 30 557,898,000
505,571,000 631,964,000
(2015 825,380,000 1,031,724,000 )
2016 30
57,790,000 67,441,000 2015 51,815,000
225,798,000 263,506,000
2,195,951,000
1,777,000 2,073,000 2015
1,922,000
2015 541,000 676,000
2015 2016
86,400 108,000 19,200 22,406
1,179 1,474 474 552
553 692 1 2
88,132 110,166 19,675 22,960
5.75
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23.
2016 30 0.01 5.24 2015 0.01 3.6
2015 2016
573,072 716,340 651,787 760,635
917 1,145 624 728
23 29 24 29
574,012 717,514 652,435 761,392
2016 30 0.01 5.24 2015 0.01 3.6
2015 2016
209,220 261,524 651,657 760,484
187 235 215 250
23 29 24 29
209,430 261,788 651,896 760,763
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24.
0.1
2014 30 2016 30 10,000, 000,000 1,000,000
2014 30 2016 30 3,081,690,283 308,169
2003 16
16 HHL
2003 HHI 2003 HHI
ii
Gii)
)
28
2013 15 2003 HHI
HHI
HHI
2003 HHI
2014 2015 30
2007 11 19 360,000 (360,000)
2008 24 400,000 400,000 400,000
760,000 (360,000) 400,000 400,000
6.248 6.746 5.800
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2003

10

2003
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ooooooo
2015 2016 30
2008 24 5.800 400,000 (400,000)
5.800 5.800

2003 HHI

2007 11 19 152,000 2007 11 19 2008 11 30 2008 12 2014 11 30 6.746

2007 11 19 152,000 2007 11 19 2009 11 30 2009 12 2014 11 30 6.746

2007 11 19 152,000 2007 11 19 2010 11 30 2010 12 2014 11 30 6.746

2007 11 19 152,000 2007 11 19 2011 11 30 2011 12 2014 11 30 6.746

2007 11 19 152,000 2007 11 19 2012 11 30 2012 12 2014 11 30 6.746

2008 24 160,000 2008 2009 31 2009 2015 31 5.800

2008 24 160,000 2008 2010 31 2010 2015 31 5.800

2008 24 160,000 2008 2011 31 2011 2015 31 5.800

2008 24 160,000 2008 2012 31 2012 2015 31 5.800

2008 24 160,000 2008 2013 31 2013 2015 31 5.800
2007 11 19 760,000 705,000 6.55 6.746  23.83 3.330 5.78 2
2008 24 800,000 843,000 5.80 5.800  25.94 3.600 4.66 1.31

2013 10 22 HHL
2013 HHI 2013 HHI
10 i
ii
(iid)
iv
)
(vi) HHL
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2007 25 HHI
HHI 2007 25 15
HHI
HHI

HHI 2007 25
12
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25.
5,327,440,000
1,044,601,000
5,367,936,000
2014
2015 30
2016 30
2014
2015 30
2016 30
(i) 2009 30
2015 30
721,212,000

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)

OooooOodd
22
2016 30
5,116,629,000 2015  6,268,355,000 6,054,922,000
680,716,000 777,667,000 2015 900,419,000
4,646,724,000 4,338,962,000 2015
5,010,321,000
( )
5,367,936 (970,954) 666 465,514 4,863,162
943,089 943,089
(295) 295
12 (508,479)  (508,479)
5,367,936 (970,954) 371 900,419 5,297,772
297,650 297,650
(371) 371
12 (721,212) 166,508 (517,724) (1,072,428)
4,646,724 (804,446) 680,716 4,522,994
( )
5,010,321 597,066 756 495,760 6,103,903
(111) (111)
1,190,060 1,190,060
(111) 1,190,060 1,189,949
(334) 334
12 (641,553)  (641,553)
5,010,321 596,955 422 1,044,601 6,652,299
(427,625) (427,625)
353,303 353,303
(427,625) 353,303 (74,322)
(422) 422
12 (671,359) (620,659) (1,292,018)
4,338,962 169,330 777,667 5,285,959
0.18 554,704,000
166,508,000
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(i)
26.
2014 133,136 166,287
79
33,147 41,554
(28,948) (36,252)
2015 30 137,335 171,668
(10,721)
29,842 35,902
(39,765) (48,159)
2016 30 127,412 148,690
27.
2016 30
2016 30
0.78 1.41 2015 0.74 1.48
2016 30 2015 243,440,000
304,300,000 428,449,000
500,000,000 2015 400,000,000 500,000,000
28.

27
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29.
@
2015 2016

1,475,642 1,844,552 672,110 784,352

4,785 5,982 4,785 5,585

1,480,427 __ 1,850,534 676,895 789,937

240,638 300,798 4,460 5,205
(b)
Q)

2015 2016 2015 2016
23 29 24 29 - - - -
917 1,145 625 730 4,032 5,040 4,455 5,199
2016 30
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2016 30
49,169,000
(i)
23

2016 30

7,614,000
2016 30
56,164,000
(i)

2016 30

57,380,000 2015

27

2015 3,066,000

100

2015 47,376,000
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46,969,000

23 27

100

3,833,000

2015

59,220,000
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58,711,000
2015 100
6,524,000
100
48,127,000



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)
oOoOooodn

(iv)
( )
) 1
2015
3,957 121 4,078 4,078
1.35-1.37 239,773 239,773 236,560
3,957 239,894 243,851 240,638
) 1
2016
4,460 4,460 4,460
( )
) 1
2015
4,947 151 5,098 5,008
1.35-1.37 299,717 299,717 295,700
4,947 299,868 304,815 300,798
) 1
2016
5,205 5,205 5,205
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0000000
©
30.
2015 30 2016
30
20,000 97.5 100
97.5 100
100 100
HHI 100 100
HHI
31.
2015 2016
1,205 1,510 1,152 1,394
2015 2016

- - 1,053 1,229
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2016 30
2015 30
32.
2015 30
318,000,000 392,624,000
106,000,000
131,122,000 132,288,000 129,214,000 2015
2015 2015
2016 30
33.
2016 30
1,459,000 1,765,000
2015 1,522,000 1,907,000
702,000,000 471,000,000
2008 30
702,000,000
11
34.
2016 30 428,449,000 500,000,000
2015 400,000,000 500,000,000
2015 30 480,000,000 600,000,000
2015 30 236,560,000
295,700,000 2016 30
35.

101 153 2016 23
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2016 30

2015 2016
1,918,945 29,667 2,405,606 2,001,924 30,950 2,407,450
90,449 1,398 113,061 19,091 295 22,280
2,000,394 31,065 2,518,667 2,021,015 31,245 2,429,730
154,328 2,386 193,668 (9,197) (142) (9,898)
(90,449) (1,398) (113,061) (19,091) (295) (22,280)
(27,812) (430) (34,857) (34,108) (527) (41,010)
(258,392) (3,995) (324,071) (245,834) (3,801) (295,703)
(110,407) (1,707) (138,319) (101,974) (1,577) (122,807)
(546,905) (8,455) (685,504) (596,231) (9,218) (716,478)
(334,204) (5,167) (418,915) (260,502) (4,027) (313,623)
795,553 12,299 997,608 754,078 11,658 907,931
(265,792) (4,109) (333,239) (233,587) (3,611) (281,212)
529,761 3,190 664,369 520,491 3,047 626,719
519,644 8,034 651,686 511,332 7,905 615,702
10,117 156 12,683 9,159 142 11,017
529,761 8,190 664,369 520,491 8,047 626,719
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2016 30

2015 2016
472,786 7,309 590,982 466,379 7,210 544,264
12,155,053 187,917 15,193,816 11,631,547 179,824 13,574,016
310,286 4,797 387,858 370,822 5,733 432,749
4,785 74 5,982 4,785 74 5,585
12,942,910 200,097 16,178,638 12,473,533 192,841 14,556,614
1,255 19 1,569 1,173 18 1,369
2,693 42 3,366 1,920 30 2,241
99,194 1,534 123,992 55,703 861 65,006
406,749 6,288 508,436 - - -
257,301 3,978 321,626 252,028 3,896 294,116
574,012 8,874 717,514 652,435 10,087 761,392
15,125 234 18,908 9,750 151 11,377
1,356,329 20,969 _ 1,695,411 973,009 15,043 _ 1,135,501
14,299,239 221,066 17,874,049 13,446,542 207,884 15,692,115
270,603 4,183 308,169 270,603 4,184 308,169
6,976,694 107,860 _ 8,750,952 _ 6,402,017 98,975 _ 7,478,779
7,247,297 112,043 9,059,121 6,672,620 103,159 7,786,948
51,797 801 64,746 46,554 720 54,328
7,299,094 112,844 9,123,867 _ 6,719,174 103,879 _ 7,841,276
5,009,939 77,454 6,262,423 5,373,629 83,076 6,271,025
310,236 4,7% 387,795 370,772 5,732 432,691
121,440 1,878 151,801 149,406 2,310 174,356
310,889 4,806 388,611 293,389 4,536 342,385
36,241 560 45,301 49,704 768 58,005
5,788,745 89,494 _ 7,235,931 _ 6,236,900 96,422 _ 7,278,462
477,639 7,384 597,049 369,077 5,706 430,713
60,972 943 76,216 - - -
236,560 3,657 295,700 - - -
365,652 5,653 457,065 65,036 1,006 75,897
7,008 110 8,872 5,911 91 6,898
63,479 981 79,349 50,444 780 58,869
1,211,400 18,728 _ 1,514,251 490,468 7,563 572,377
7,000,145 108,222 _ 8,750,182 _ 6,727,368 104,005 _ 7,850,839
14,299,239 221,066 17,874,049 13,446,542 207,884 15,692,115
2015 2016
788,000 12,182 985,000 - - -
25,498 394 31,872 - - -
(406,749) (6,288)  (508,436) - - -
406,749 6,288 508,436 - - -
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

NOTES 2015 2016 2015 2016
MBI RMBTOHG HKE 00 HES000
(FOR INFORMATION

i J'L-'HI’(}S‘.I_E@I.H

Other income and other expense 6 89,8686 39,543 112,749 48,221
Depreciation [139) (190) {174) (220)
Ceneral and sdminisirative

CXPENSEs {39,169} {40,161} {40,036} {48,475
Finance costs i 24,134} (3,793) (30,257} 4,617}
Share of results of joint ventures B 545,396 556,178 683,847 669,260
Prodit before fax 571,842 531,577 77137 Bbd, TR0
Income Lk @xpense T (42 (K1) {31,086) {52,758} (37,441)
Profit for the year LE] 50 61 52“{491 b, 3649 626,719

Other comprehensive income
JEK[}EH“"I
= thst will not be reclassiiied
oy In‘uﬁ[ wr loss:
Exchanpe pain (loss) arising
on iranslation to
presentation currency - - 11,183 1599,864)
Wem that may be reclassified
subsequently to prodit or loss:
Exchanpe gain (lossh arising

on translation of foreign

operations 104 {13,581} - -
Total anpralwn;aw income ) 1
for the year 529,865 506,910 675,552 26,855
Profit for the year attributable to;
Orwwners of the Company 519,644 511,332 051 666G 615,702
N-_,rn-_{unrm_liiﬂg m_l_l,-rq;ﬂt. 10,1 I_? 9,15_9_' 1,',(1_}5,1 IL,!]"!Z_
329,761 520491 Gbd 6% 626,719

Total comprehensive income
attributable fo:

Oswners of the Company 319,748 497,751 0Bh2, 875 19,845
MNon-controlling inferests 10,117 9,159 12,677 7010
529,865 506,910 675,552 216,855
RMB conts RMB conis HE conts HK conls

Earnings per share 11
Basic and diluted 16,86 16,59 21.15 19.98

HOPIANELL HIGHAY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  ANSLUAL REPORT 201584 10N
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Cunsuiidated Statement of Financial Position

NOTES 2005 2016 2015 2016
RMB 000 RMB GO0 HKS 000 HES D
{FOIR INFORMATION
PURPOSE ONIYS
ASSETS
MNon-currenl Assels
Interests in joim venlures 16 B, 2035, 147 6,176,025 7.733.934 7207 421
rvestment 17 4,785 4,785 5,982 5,585
Propery and equipment 18 201 473 126 Hi

6.206,193 _ GABI283 7760242 7,213,558
Currenl Assels

Deposits and prepayments 1,306 B4 1 1,632 B
Divictersd and other receivables 21 88,132 19,675 11166 22 960
Loans fo a joint ventune 2 786,000 - 65,000 -
Interest recedvilyle from
a ’.I:Il.l'll wier ure 22 25 498 - 31,872 -
Bank balances and cash 23 574,012 652,435 717514 761,392
1,476,948 GTEB01 1,846,184 785,158
Total Assels 7085, 141 6,654,084 9,600,426 708,716

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Capital and Reserves

Share capilal 24 270,603 270,603 308,169 306,169
Share premium and reserves b, 976,644 b ADLOT7 8,750,952 7.478,779
Eqquity attributable (o owners —— = =

of the Company 247,297 b, 672,620 a.059,121 7. 786,948
MNon-controlling interests 51,797 46,554 4,746 54,328
Total Equity 7,299,094 lE,.?"lﬂ,,'l_!i 9,123,667 ?.Hﬂﬁ_
Mon-current Liability
Dederred tay liability 16 137,335 127412 171.668 148,690
Current Liabilities
Payables and accruals 8,815 7498 11,019 8,750
Bank loans 27 236,560 - 295,700 -
Tax liabilities 3,337 - 4,172 -
— 248,712 7498 310,891 8,750
Total Liabilities 36,047 134,910 482,559 157440
Total Equity and Liabilities 7,085,141 G, B54,004 9,600,420 70,710
Cash and cash equivalenls 574,012 652,435 717,514 761,392

Thomas Jefferson WL Alan Chi Hung CHAMN
Managing Director Deputy Managing [hNrector
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Atiributalile bo owners of the Company

People's

Republic

of China

*PRC" Sthare Poene
Share Share  sfafwdory Traoebition ophiow  Refaimed contraliing

capital  premivm  peenes eene resone profits Totad  intereshs Todal
EMAON  EMEDO0 RMEOM  RMEGH0 RMEOM  EMETO0  RMATGOD  EME000  RMED

Al 1k 2004 170,601 5J67.936 1 H.-’IE‘I (47 864 666 2419977 7218008 45,780 7,205 808
Eulungn gain on transladinn

o oresin operahices - - - 104 - - {[F] - ']
Pralit for (ke year - - - - - 319644 510644 nz 520,761
rmlglmpm.v income

o the yoar = = = 10 = 09,6484 510,748 1117 520, Bk5
Exgriry of vested whare options - - - - 295 a1 - - -
[hvidends recognised as

distnbution during the

yeat (Mole 124 (SOBA70) (508,473 (500,475
Dhvidends pard 10

ru.ln-cmhu”lnﬂ ety - = - . * . LA T00: A, 100
Al 20 hane 2015 U0 SIETAIR  1IATIO (T TED) I OZAAY TIN5 72990
Exchange loss an trasslation : .

o fnreign operatioes - - - (s i L L - ey
Poalit e the vear - - - - - 5133 513 5,159 520491
Total comprehersive |expensi) _ _

ingeese for the year = - - (33 - LA 497751 8,150 506910
Expriry ol weited share options - - - - ) m - - =
Dividends recogaied as

dissribetion during she

yeur (NHe 12) - [nn = 166,508 = BITTH) NATL428 = (172418
Dividends paid 1o

nan-conmnlling inienests - - - - - - = (144020 114400
A al B0 Jume 2006 0s03 4446724 14710 (TRART = LABAN B671EI0 46,55 6,719,174

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group in Renminbi
{("RMB") (the presentation currency of the Group), the equity transactions and accumulated earnings
denominated in Hong Kong Dollar (*HKDT) are translated af the exchange rates at the fransaction dates.
Bofore the change in functional currency of the Company from HKD to BMB during the vear ended 30 june
2009, the exchange differences recognised in translation reserve represented the difference between the
equity transactions and accumulated earnings translated af the exchange rates at the transaction dates and
the assets and liabilities translated at the closing rates at the end of cach reporting pericd. Subsequent to the
change in functional currency of the Company, the exchange differences recognised in translation resenve
represented translation of its foreign operations,

The special fimal dividend for the year ended 30 June 20015 of RMB1S cents per share amounting to
approximately RMB554, 704,000 was distributed from the share premiom arisen al the time before the
change in functional cormency of the Company from HKD to RMEB. Accordingly, the share premium and the
correspanding translation reserve had been debited by BMB721,212,000 and credited by RMEB1 66,508,000
respEctively,

HOPIANELL HIGHAY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  ANSNLUAL REPORT 20157446 TR
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

(FOR INFORMATION PLRPOSE OMLY)

Attributahie fo ewners af the Company
PR Share No-
Share Share  stalutory Translation oplion  Retained controdling

ital  promiem reserves yespne reserve prafits Total  inferesis Tatal
HXFOOR HESTO  HES000  HES'O0  HRITO00  HESO00 HEFDO00  HESDN  HESTO0
Az an | Juby 2004 JOA16S 5010320 078 10402109 T5h  LSGT6M 9017700 B2.ITh - 9,000 075
Exchange gain lloss) o
tramslatin In presentation

Currency - - - 11,169 - - 11,189 11,183
Prodit for the year - - - - - BaIGBE  B51.0B6 12680 b4 358
Tidal comprehensive ncome

for the year - - - 11,189 - Bah6BE  GRILATS 12677 &75552
Expiity ool wisitied share opeians - - - - 1334} IH - - =
Diividencs recognismd as

ditribution during the

yoar {Noke 12| - - - - = 413553 (640553 -~ [b41.553)
Divadensds paid o

ron-contrelling inerests - - - - - - - 11T (10,107
As a3 June 2015 00,169 500034 110,708 1,051 408 4211 LIRS 905910 T4 9023867
Exchange kois on dranslation

0 PIESALILON CTERCy - = - 395,850 - = [59R857)  (4.007) (399.864)
Prodit for the year - - - - - M5TI2 615702 mnmr eke71e
Total comprehensive lerpoenss) :

Imopme ine the year - - - (505,857) - BIETO2 19,845 1000 o855
Expiry of vested share opfions - - - - (1Y) 41 - - -
Dividenhs recognisnd ¢

dstribution during the

year {Node 12 - 71,359 - = - (620,655 (1,292,008 - MasLm
Dividends paid i

ro-coniralling intenst - - - - - - - ITAE (1T AR
As 3 30 June 2016 8189 433BS6T 10708 455550 - L5T15E 7786940 3430 7841270

The franslation reserve represented (1) the accumulated net exchange difference arising on franslation of
foreign operations (i.e. operations with functional currency of EMB) fo the presentation currency of the
Group betore the change in functional CUFrency of the Company from HED o RMB: and (ii) the
accumulated net exchange difference arising on translation of the consolidated financial statements
denominated in RME, the functional currency of the Company, to the presentation curency of the Group
after the change in functional currency of the Company

1104 HOPOWELL HIEHWAY ISFRASTRUACTURE LIMITED  ARMLILL BEPORT 2515710
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

2015 2016 2015 2016
R0 FMB TG HKE 000 HKS U0
{FOR INFORMATION

PLRPOSECWNLY)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before (ax 571.842 551,577 T1Z27 Gbd, 160
Adjustments for:

[nterest income (58,321) (36,035) (110,749 (43,914}

Interest expenses 21422 m 26, B5H 2,693

Ml e hampe boss (Eain) 995 (2,329 1,223 (2,859)

Dividend inoome from [nvestment (400} - 15000 -

Gain on disposal of propety and

ECpUipesent {34} - (43} -

Depreciation 139 1490 174 129

Share of results of joint venlures (545,396) (556, 178) (683, 847) (669,260)
Operating cash llows before movements

in working capital {39,753) (40, 564) (49, 757) (48,951}
Decrease in deposits and prepayments 2,311 [ K 2 BB F18
Decrease in other receivaldes 57 552 i G
Decrease in payalles and accruals 71 {1,845) (B9 (2,218)
Cash used in operations (37, 456) (41,242) (46,886} {49,787)
Incomse taxes paid [125) (102) (156) (119)
MET CASH USED IN OPERATING

ACTIVITIES 37.581) {41,344) (47,042} (49,906}
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment 3n (402) (39} (492)
Proceeds on disposal of property and

eguipment 34 - 43 x
Registered capital contribution to

a joint venture (R0, DR (212,000 {131,122} (261,502)
Repayment of loans inom a joint venture 212,000 FHS 000 262,244 965,208
Placement of lime deposits with

oniginal maturity over three months B64,971) BSS,JIJ[IJ 11,086,586} 441,221)
Withdrawal of time depasits with original

maturity over three months 1,614, %65 353,200 2,033,507 433,023
Dividends received (net of PRC

withholding tax) (30,431 B22,735 a9z.028 995,685
Interest received 09,042 02238 B, 788 75,886
Incomse tax paid for interest received {6, 692) (4,478) (B.371) (5,246)

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 1,546,778 1,456,093 1,948,492 1,761,421

HOPIANELL HIGHAY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  ANSNLUAL REPORT 20157446 105
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prnsuiidatE_t_:_i_ Statement of Cash Flows

2015 2076 2075 216
RE 000 R0 RS TN HKS 000
(FOR INFORMATION

PURPOSE GNLY) |
FINAMCING ACTIVITIES

Misw Bank loans radsed 277,986 359,453_ 347 800 H_S,WIJ
Repayment of bank loans (739, 804) {618,973) {925,000 {740,700
Interest paid (21,397 {2,532) (26,824 (2,844)
Drividends paid to:

= pwners af the Company 15094731 (1,069,944) (6389080 (1,288,974)

- non-controlling interests of a subsidiary (#1040 (14,402) 107 117,428)
NET CASH LSED IN FINANCING

ACTIVITIES (1,000.7921 (1,336,198)
MET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS 510,405 78,551 048,411 106, 565
CASH AND CASH EQLIVALENTS

BROUGHT FORWARD 63,607 574,002 7445 717,514
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE

RATE CHANGES - a8 (10.342) T AGL69N
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CARRIED FORWARD 574,012 55!,433 TI7.514 Thi1,392

mobe: Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and cash on hand, and deposits with banks subjected 10
Insignificant risk of change in value, and with a maturity of three months or less froem date of placing.

G HOPEWELL HICHVAY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  ANMUAL BEPORT 251510
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Company’s Statement of Financial Position

MNOTES 2015 2016 2075 2076
RN (K RM B G HKS 000 HEKS 000
(FOR INFORMATION
.ITUFI.’I:J'?'E ONLY]
ASSETS
Mon-current Assets
Investments in subsidiaries 15 2,404,539 2467110 1.005.674 2,879,117
Amoun due from .l_suhs-il]ian' 19 1,330,951 _‘Fﬁ!ﬂlﬂh 1,663,688 1.631,5?;
1735490 | 1E6SFS| 4669362 | 14510775
Current Assets
Deposits and prepaymenis 233 224 2491 262
Interest and other receivables B4 474 105 553
Amounts due from subsidiaries 20 1,808,576 2R3 588 2,260,720 330,947
Bank balances and cash 23 208,430 | 651, 896 161,788 760,763
2,018,323 ‘]‘3_6:,_‘[12_' 2,522,904 _'_1-!'@_".:',",5_?:":_'
Total Assets 5,753,813 4801457  7.192,266 5,603,300

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Capital and Reserves
Share capital 14 270,603 270,603 308,169 308,169

Share premivm and reserves 25 5.297,772 4522994 bh52,299 5,285,959
5,568,375 _""T.IEEEEE.?_ b, 60,468 H!L,?ELLZL

Current Liabilities

Payables and accruals 5,247 4,161 5,559 4,856

Amounts due 1o subsidiaries 20 180,191 | 3,699 225239 § i,i!l_i;

Total Liahilities 185,438 7,860 231,798 9,172

Total Equity and Liabilitics 5.753,813 4,801,457 7,192,266 5,603,200

Cash and cash eguivalents 201,430 h51,896 Thi, 786 Thi,7h3

Thomas Jefferson WL Alan Chi Hung CHAN
Managing Director Deputy Managing Director
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. General Information

The Company is an exempted company with limited lability incorporated in the Cayman Islands and
its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the **Stock Exchange”). The
Company's immediate holding company is Anber Investments Limited, a limited company
incarporated in the British Viegin Blands, The Company’s ullimate holding company is Hopewell
Holdings Limited ("HHL"l, a public limited company incorporated in Hong Kong whose shares are
listed on the Stiock Exl_!'l.!ﬁ“{".

The addresses of the registered oifice and principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the secticn of corporaie informaticn in the annual report.

The Company is an investment halding company, Details of the principal activities of the principal
subsidiaries and the joint ventures are setout in notes 30 and 16 respectiviely.

The Company's functional currency and presentation currency are RME, The presentation of HKD
amaunts in these consolidated inancial statements is for information purpose only,

2, Application of New and Revised International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs")

Application of new and revised IFRSs

Mo new or revised IFRSs issued by the International Accounting Standards Board that are applied by
the Group for the first time in the current year that has material impact on the Group®s financial
perormance and positions for the current and prior vears andfor on the disclosures set out in these
consalidated financial statements.

Mew amd revised IFRSs in issue but not vel effective
The Group has not early applied the following new or revised IFRSs that have been issued bot are not
vel effective:

IFRSs {Amendmenis)
IFRS 2 (Amendments)

IFRS 9
IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and
1AS 28 (Amendments)
IFRS 10 and 1A5 28 {Amendments)

IERS 11 {Amondments)
IFRS 15
IFRS 15 {Amendments)

IFRS 16

IAS 1 (Amendments)
IAS 7 (Amendmentsh
1AS 12 {Amendmenis)

Annual Imgrovemnents to IFRSs 200122014 Cyele!
Classification and Measurement of Share-hased
Payment Transactions'
Fimancial Instrumesnts’
Investment Entities: Applying the Consalidation Exception”

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an investor and
its Associate or loint YVenture'
Accounting for Acquisitions of Inferests in Joint Operations'
Revenue inom Contracts with Customers'
Clarifications to IFRS 15 Revenwe from Confracts
with Customers'
Leases"
Disclosure Initiative”
Disclosure Initiative’
Recognition of Defermed Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses®

108 HOPOWELL HICHVAY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  ANNUAL BEPORT 251510
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2, Application of New and Revised International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs") (continued)

Mew and revised TFRSs in issue bul not yel effective (continued)

1AS 16 and IAS 38 {Amendments) Clarification of Acceptahle Methods of Depreciation
and Amartisation’

I1AS 16 and 1AS 41 (Amendments) Agriculture: Bearer Plants'

1AS 27 (Amendments) Exquity Method in Separate Financial Statemenis!

Effective for annaual periods beginning on or alter 1 Jamaary 2006
Eifsc tie for annaial pesriods beginning on o alter 1 Janwsry 2007
Eitective for annual pesriods beginning on o alber 1 Januasry 208
Effective far annual periods beginning on or after 1 Janusry 2009
Eifesc tiwee foor aomnaial pesrioeds begdnning on oo aiber a date fo be detesmined

IERS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 issued in 2004 introduces new requirements for the classification and measurement of financial
assets, IFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010 to include requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial labilities and for derecopnition, and further amended in 2013 o include the
new requirements for general hedpe accounting, Another revised version of IFRS 9 was issued in 2014
mainly o include (a) impairment requirements for financial assets and (b} limited amendments (o the
classification amd measurement requirements. by intraducing a ‘fair value through other comprehensive
income’ measurement category for cortain simple debt instruments,

IFES 9 will be adopted in the Group's consolidated financial statements for the annual period
beginning an 1 July 20018 and the application of IFRS 9 did not have significant impact on amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements.

IAS 38 (Amendments) Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amuortisation

145 38 (Amendmentst infroduce a rebuttable presumption that the revenue 5 not an approprate basis
for amortisation of an intangible asset. This presumption can only be rebutted in the following two
limitesd circumstances:

tal  when the intangible ascol is expresswed as a measure of Fevienue: or

by when it can be demonstrated that revenue and consumption of the economic benefits of the
intangible assel are highly correlated.

The amendments apply prospectively for annual periods beginning an ar after 1 January 2006, The
amendments ame ol expected to bave any material impact on the financial position or perdomance of
the Group upon adoption on 1 July 2016 as the Group has not used a revenue-based moethod for the

caleulation of depreciation of ils non-current assels,

Cither than disclosed above, the Birectors anticipate that the application of the other new and revized
IFRSs will have no material impact on the results and the financial position of the Group.

HOPIANELL HIGHAY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  ANSNLUAL REPORT 20157446 104
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidaied financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the IFRSs. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures requined By the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and Hong Kong Companies Ordinance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepaned on the historical cost basis at the end of
each ||,-|l|::|r1il'lpII |]r|||||1.. w5 t'!’_‘ﬂlll'IEIl in e |Jri:'||,_ iljdl |1L[Hl.lllnlir|h" |]4;||'||._;r;-_. sed ol beloww,

Histoncal cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods
and services,

Fair value is the price that would De recedved o sl an assel or paid o tramsier a lialility inoan orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whethes that peice is
directly observable or estimated wsing another valuation technigue,

The principal accounting policies ane set out below,

Basiz of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and enfities
controlled by the Company and its subsidianies. Control is achieved when the Coamnpany:

- has power over the investes;
- is exposed, or has righis, 1o variable returns from i1s involvement with the investes; and
= has the ahility to use its power o affect its returns,

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investes if facis and circumstances indicate that
there are changes o ane or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consalidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases
when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group
ceases to control the subsidiary,

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling intenests, Total comprehensive income of subsitdiaries is atributed
ton thee owners of the Company and to the non-conteolling interests even if this results in the

nan-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows refating to ransactions
between members of the Croup are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments in subsidiarics
In the Company's statement of financial position, investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
icberdified impai rment.

Interests in joinl venlures

A ilillr wER UrE 15 iuinl 1I|‘|.1|I'|.gg-|‘lhv{'rlﬂ wiln:ll_-ll:r the |1.'|r|i|,-\ that Iuave il_]il"l1 contral of fhis .Ifl'.lllh"{'llh'lﬂ
have rights 1o the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing
of confrol of an amangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require
unanimous consent of the parties sharing coniral,

Thes reswls and assets and Halilities of joint ventures ane incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of acoounting. The financial statements of joint ventures used for
equily accounting purposes are prepared wsing uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for
like wransactions and events in similar circumstances, Under the equity method, an investiment in a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidaed statement of financial position af cost and
adjusted therealter 1o recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the joint venture, When the Group's share of losses of joint venlure excesds the Group’s
interest in that joint venjure (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investment in the joint venturel, the Group disconfinues recognising its share of further
losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive nbligations or made payments on behalf of the joint venture,

The requirements of 1AS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” are applied to
determine whether it is necessary to recogmse any impairment with respect to the Group's investment
in a joint venlure, When necessary, the enlire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwwill)
is tested for impairment in accordance with 1AS 36 “Impairment of Assets”™ as a single asset by
comparnng its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs of dispasal} with its
carrving amount. Amy impairment recopnised forms part of the carmving amount of the investment. Any
reversal of that impairment is recognised in accordance with IAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable
amount of the investment subsequently increases,

The Group has incurred additional development expenditure for the construction and development of
the toll expressways operated by the joint ventures, which were not accounted for by those entities.
Such cost are included in additional cost of investiments in joint ventures and are amortised over the
joint venture pericd on the same basis as that adopled by the relevant joint ventures in respect of
amnrtisation of its project cost, commencing from the date of operation af the project undertaken. On
disposal of a joint venture, the attributable amount of the unamaortised additional cost of investments is
included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal,

When a group entity tfransacts a sale or contribution of assets with a joint venture of the Group, profits
and Insses resulting from the transactions with the joinl venture are recognised in the Group's

consolidated financial statements only to the extent of interests in the joint venture that are not related
toy the Group.,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Significant Accounting Policies icontinued)

Praperly and equipment
Property and equipment are stated in the consolidated staterment of fimancial position al cost less
subsequent accumalated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment, if any,

Depreciation is recognised $0 a5 1o write off the cost of assets over their estimated vseful lives, using
the :ll.‘l.i};hl-ll'l'lr imethisd. The estimalsd ux'.rul lives aned III_'iJIl.:'Li..“LI.I[I method dare reviewed at the end
of each reporing period, with the eifect of any changes in estimate accounted for an 3 prospective
basis,

An item of properly and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
bepredits are expecied (o arise from the continued use al the assel, Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property and enuipment is determined as the difference hetween
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in protil or loss.

Revenue recognilion

Interest income fram a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benedits will
flovy to the Growp and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is acerneed on
a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the espected life of
the fimancial asset to that asset’s net carrying amaunt on initial recognition.

DHwidend income from investmenis is recognised when the Group's rights to receive payment have
been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benedits will flow 1o the Group and
the amount of income can be measured reliably).

mManapement fee income is recognised when the related services are provided,

Leasing
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership lo the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Operating leases payment is recognised as an expense on a siraight-line basis over the lease term.

Fareign currencies

In preparing the fimancial statements of each individual group entity, transactions in currencies ather
than the functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchanpe
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies ame retranslated at thie rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign curency are not retranslated.

Exchanpe differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or 1oss in the period in which they
arise,
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Furl.'i:.{n Currencies conlinued)

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial statements of the Group in RMEB, the assets
and liabilities of the Group's foreign operations are transiated info BMB using exchange rates
prevailing at the énd of each reporting penod. Income and expenses itents dré translited al the dverape
exchange rates for the period, unless exchange rates fuctuate sigmiticantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates at the dates of transactions are used, Exchange differences arising, il any, are
recopnised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of translation
Tesene,

Cin the disposal of a foreign operation (e, a disposal of the Group’s entire inlerest in a foreign
operation, o @ disposal imaalving loss of control over a subisidiary that includes a foreign aperation, or
a partial dispasal of an interest in a joint arrangement that includes a foreign operations of which the
retained interest becomes a financial assel), all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in
respect of that operation attributable 1o the owners of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

lerru'.\'in_g cosis
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assels,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of fime io get ready for their intended wse or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are substantially ready fowr their
intended wse or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation,

All other bormowing costs are recognised as expenses in profit or boss in the period in which they are
incurred,

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them o the coniributions,

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payvable and defermed tax,

The tax currently payable is based on the taxable profit for the year, Taxable profil differs from ‘profin
hefore tax” as reported in the consalidated statement of profit or loss and ather comprehensive income
because of income or expense that are faxable or deductible in other years and items thal are nover
taxahle or deductible, The Growp's liahilities for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recopnised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liahilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferned tax liabilitics are generally recagnised for all taxable tempaorary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary difference to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be wtilised. Such deferred tax aseeis and liahilities are not recognised if the lemporary
difference arises from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Significant Accounting Policies icontinued)

Taxation icontinued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with inestments in
subsidiaries and interests in joind ventures, except where the Group i able o control the réversal of
the temporary difference and it is probabile that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable fulure, Deferred tax assets arising from decductible temporary difierences associated with
suih investmienls and inleresds ane llfll‘f u'r.l:_lgllls.f_':l loy thes wxient that i is I:rmh.lhlt,- that there will ke
sufficient taxable prodits against which to ufilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed af the end of the reporting pernod and reduced
b thee extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxaldle profits will be availalle o allow all or
part of sich asset to be recovered.

Dicferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that ane expected (o apply in the poriod
in which the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,

The measurement of defered tax liahilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
fram the manner in which the Group expicts, at the end of the reporting period, 10 recover or settle
the carrying amaunt of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss; except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively,

Financial inslruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a group enfity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs thal ane
directly attributahle fo the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are added o
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recagnifion,

Financial assels

Financial assets are classified as loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time
of initial recognition,

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a mathod of calculating the amorised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
dizcounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral parl of the eifective intevest rate, transaction costs and other premivms or discounts) through
the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carying
amaouni on initial recagnition,

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments,
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assels (continued)

Livans and receivaliles

Loans and receivables (including dividend and other seceivables, loans to a joint venlung, interest
receivable from a joint venture, amounts due from subsidiaries, bank balances and cash) are
non-terivalive financial assets with Dxed o defenmnalale |J.|:|.'|11|_-|‘|I5 that are nol l;lul,l'.l.-d i an active
market, Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amorised cos? using
the effective interest method, less any impairment (see accounting policy on impamnment of financial
assets helow).

Available-ipr-sale financial asels

Available-tow-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated or not classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
imvestments,

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the Group’s
right 10 receive the dividends is established.

Investment in equity securitics that do not have a quoled market peice in an active marked and whose
fair value canno! be measured reliably are measured a1 cost less any identified inpaiment at the end
of each reporting perind (see the accounting policy in respect of impairment on financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assels

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period, Financial
assels are considersd (o be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a resull of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows
af the financial assels have been affected.

Ohjective evidence of impairment could include:
« significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

*  breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in inferest or principal payments; or
* it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation,

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a aignifican‘. or prolonged decline in the fair walue of that
investment helow its cost is considered o be ohjective evidence of impaiment.

For {fimancial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the impairment recognised is the

difference bebween the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted af the financial assets’ original effective interest rate.
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Notes t the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Significant Accounting Policies icontinued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assels (continued)

Impairment of financial assels (Continuesd)

For financial assets carried at cost, the amounl of the impairment (& measercd as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted al the current markel rate of retson for a similar fnancial asset. Such impairment will no
be reversed in subsequent periods.

Financial assels are assessed for impairment on an individual basis, The carrying amount of the
fimancinl asset is reduced by the impairment directly for all financial assets with the exception of
amisunts due from subsidiaries and dividend and other receivables, where the carrying amount is
redusced theough the use of an allowance account. Changes in the careying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss. When the amounts due from subsidiaries and dividend and
other receivable are considered uncollectible, they are written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously wrilten off are credited o profil or loss.

For financial assets carried at amoriised cost, if in a subsequent period, the amount of impairmen
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impaiment was
recognised, the pmwinu;ly recogniscd impairment is roversed through profit or loss 1o the extent that
the carrying amount of the asset al the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amaortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Crebts and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as either financial lahilities or as
equily instruments in accordance with the substance of the contraciual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities (including payables and accruals, amounts due to subsidiaries and bank loans) are
subsequently measured al amortised cost using the effective interest method,

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is @ method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and
of allocating interest expense over the relevant period, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and point paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective inferest rate, transaction costs and other premioms or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial liahility, or, where appropriate, a-shorter period, to the net carrying
amaount on initial recagnition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective inferest basis,
Equity instrumenls
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after

deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a group entity are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs,
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition

The Group derecogmses o financial asset only when the contractual rights fo the cash flons feom the
assel expree, of when il trandiers the financial assel and substantially all the risks and cewards of
ownership of the asset o another entity,

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s careying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit and loss,

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the GCroup’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired, The dinerence Detwasen the carrying amdwnt wl the financial
liabsility derecognised and the consideration paid and pavable s recognised Bn profit or loss.

Provision

Provision is recopnised when the Group has a present obligation {legal or constructivel as a result of a
past event, it 15 probable that the Group will be required 1o settle the obligation, and a rellable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provision is measured at the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reparting period, taking info account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (where the effect of the lime
value of money is material ),

Equity-seitled share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payments o employees and other providing similar services are measured at
the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date. Details regarding the determination of the fair
value of equity-settled share-based transactions are set oul in note 24,

The fair value of services received, determined by reference to the fair value of share options and
awarded shares granted at the grant date. is expensed as staff costs on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a comesponding increase in equity {share option reservel,

At the end of the repocting period, the Group revises its estimates of the number of share options and
the awarded shares that are expected 1o ultimately vest, The impact of the revision of the original
estimates during the vesting perind, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative
expenses reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment (o share option reserve.

When the share options are exercised, the amount previously recognised in share option reserve will
b transferred to share premium, When the share options are foreited after the vesting date or are still

nol exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously recopgnised in share opltion reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Significant Accounting Policies icontinued)

]I'I1|}|:IiTII'II.'T]| on lﬂﬂ;.{”]ll‘ assels

Al the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible assets (o
chrferminge whether there s any indication that those assets huve suffered an imparment, I any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assel is estimated in order to determing the extent of
the imparment, i any. Where it is not possible o estimate the recoverable amoun? of an individual
assel, Lhe Group estimates (he recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit o which the assep
belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are
also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group
of cash-generating units for which a reasonabile and consistent allocation basis can be identified,

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value loss Costs of dhisposal and valug in use, In assessing
walue in wse, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thelr present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments o1 the fime value of money and the risk specific
to the assef for which the estimates of future cash flaws have not been adjusted,

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unitl is estimated to be less than its carrying
amiunt, the carrying amount of the asset (or & cash-generating unitl is reduced o its recoverahle
amaount, An impairment is recognised immediately in profit or loss,

Where an impairment subsequently reverses, the carryving amount of the asset (or a cash-generating
unitl is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
been recognised for the asset (or a cash-generating unil) in prior vears. A reversal of an impairment is
recognised immediately in profit or loss,

4. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation
Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting palicies, which are described in note 3, the Directors are
resuired 1o make judgements, estimates and assumpions about the carrving amounts of assets and
liahilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other tactors that are considered to be relevant. Actual resulis
may dififer from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis, Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that

period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both curment and future

peericichs.
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4. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation
Uncerlainly tcontinued)

Critical judgemenls in applying accounling policies

The following are the criterial judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the Directors
have made in the process of applying the Group®s accounting policies and that have the maost
sipmificant cifect an the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial stilements.

Classification of Guangzhou-Shenzhen-Zhuhai Superhighway Company Limited (“GS
Superhighway V") and Guangdong Guangzhou-Zhuhai West Superhighway Company
Limited (*West Route V™) as joint ventures

Both G5 Superhighway [V and West Route |V are limiled liability companies whose legal form confers
separation between the parties o the joint arrangement and the Company itsell, Furthermore, there are
no cantractual arcangements or any other facts and circumstances that specity that the parties to the
joinl arrangement have rights o the assets and obligations foe the liabilities of the joinl armangemend,
Accordingly, G5 Superhighway |V and West Route |V are classified as joint ventures of the Group.
Details are sef ol in node 16,

Key sources of estimation uncerfainty

The Group makes estimates and assumplions concerming the fulure. The estimates and assumptions
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment o the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed below:

Share of results of joint ventures

it Amoriisation of concession intangible assets of ihe joint veniures
Amortisation of concession intangible assets of the joint ventures of the Group is calculated based
on the ratio of actual traffic volume of the underlying toll expressways compared to the total
expected traffic volume of the underlying toll expressways over the remaining concession periods
of the service concession agreements. As part of the established policy of the Group, the
management has reviewed the tolal expected traffic volume at the end of the reporting periods,
Adjustments may need to be made to the carrving amounts of concession intangible assets shoukd
there be a material difference between the total expected fraffic volume and the actual results.

In the current year, the share of resulls of joint ventures included the share of amortisation of
concession intangible assets of RMB521,7 89,000 (approximately HK$627,042,000) 12015:
EMBATT 146,000 lapproximately HKS598, 1110000, The management considers that the
amortisation is calculated by reference to the best estimates of the (otal expected trafiic volumes
of the underlying toll expressways and they should not be materially different from the actual
traffic volumes in fulure. The current year amortisation of concession intangible assetz is less than
the amortisation estimated in the prior financial year hased on the then expected traffic volumes
for future financial yvears and the effect on share of results of joint ventures is approximate o
RMEB17,485,000 (approximately HKS20,405.000) (2015: EMB3I 1,276,000 (approximate|y
HK$39,199,0004.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation
Uncertainly tcontinued)

Key sources of éslimation uncertainly nbfnLbisd

Share of results of joinl venfures (continued)

(i) Resurfacing obligations of the joint ventures
The jainl ventures of the Group have contractual oblipations under the contractual service
arrangements to maintain the toll expressways to a specified level of serviceability over the
respective concession periods. These obligations to maintain or restore the o]l expressways,
excepl for upgrade services, are (o be recopgnised and measured as resurfacing obligations,
Resurfacing obligations had been made at the present value of expenditures expected to be
incurred by the joint ventures to sedtle the obligations. As at 30 June 2016, the effect of the
provision o the Group’s consclidated financial statements, as included in interests in
joint ventures, amounting to BEMB149 406,000 (approximately HKS174,356,000)
(2005: RMB121 440 004) [..’ll_lF:lruxl'r!mlq_-h,- HEKS151 . 801,00001.

The amount expecied o be required (o seitle the obligations at the end of the reporting period is
determined based on the number of major resurfacing works 1o be undertaken over the
concession perinds under the service concession agreements and the expected costs to be
incurred for each event. The costs are then discounted o the present value based on a pre-fax
discount rare.

The expected costs for maintenance and resurfacing and the timing of such events to take place
involve estimates made by the management, which were hased on the resuracing plans of the
Group, historical costs ingurned for similar activities and the latest quotations from the service
prowider.

If the expected expenditures, resurfacing plans and discount rate were different from the
managemen!’s current estimates, the change in resurfacing obligations is required to be accounted

for prospectively.

The management are of the view that the discount rate currently used in the current estimate
should refliect the time value of money and the risks specific 1o the obligations,

{ifi) Income taxes of a joint venture

As at 30 June 2016, as included in interests in joint ventures, amount of RMBGT, 293 000
{approximately HK$78,531,000) (2015; RMB59,515,000 (approximately HKS74,394,000))
represents the deferred tax asset af a joint venture in relation (o its unused tax losses, The
realisability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future profits or taxable
temporary differences will be available in the future, If the actual future profits generated are less
than expected, a reversal of deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised in profit or
loss for the period in which such a reversal takes place.
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5. Segment Information

The Group's reparable and operating segments are determined based on information reporied o the
chiel operating decision maker for the purpose of resource allocation and performance Jssessment.

Information reported to the chiel operating decision maker, including sepment revenus, earnings
before interest, fax, depreciation and amortisation ("EBITDA™), depreciation and amortisation, inferest
and tax, and :.{'wlll:rll resulis, 15 mone :ui_.ll_"l.il-l'l_.j||"I forcused on individual (ol EXPIERSWAYS ||rujg_-|:,|5
joimly operated and managed by the Group and the relevant joint venture partner. Accordingly, the
Giroup's reporting and operating segments under IFRS 8 “Operating Segments” are therefore as follows:

- Guangzhou-Shenzhen Superhighway (G5 Superhighway”)
- Phase | 4 the Western Delta Route (*Phase | West™)

- Phase Il of the Western Delta Route {“Phase I Wes™)
- Phase |l of the Western Delta Route (“Phase 111 West™)

Information regarding the above sepments is reported below

Segment revenue and resulls

Fo ] F ]
epreciine leproviation
Segmant ad P Segmend | Sesmend : wd  feleesd  Segewnt
weree (EIM avotspen adln it e PRITDN amorfeive andin ety
RUEDE PWTIOE RMATEG EMATOD RMETO0  RWMET  FUFROl DAl DVATe0 R
(5 Supesbighmay IAMIH LIANT (9R4TR QeAET W16 LATRENE NGLITI I RS STOT6R
Wesiem Deka Rae it 19158 IGRDN) 0 QM4 Uskn 0 BRI NS (M7 Enasn Bk
- Phuse | Wt 0T TR (IB41S) (1680 Wkl 4544
- Phese Il Wt M85 131801 5,735 1ian LILTE) Tt
- Phuse il Wesa WS TLME LMD (LS T3
Tl B LHIAEY  GECER G481 1065
Corparily interei] income
e bird deponity 1. LY 1]
Corparily intéme] income from
ki e by he Gt b
il veritae ETLI ] LR
v income 1542 1,179
Comparaie geenl vsd
atkmirniiralive Eipefri
ared degruxiatios (39,308 (43510
Comarnile firunce ooy 24134 arE
Corperile iname u exposse (B34 (124
Mt euchunge gain i it
ol el e g o 17 (EL 027N
Presi- e the yeur 519781 e
Prosii fee the yesr ansheiabie
17 158
1 wmers o the Cormpumy 1 nan

Mabe: Net exchange gain Ulerssa inel ol nelated g ome g is composed of gl Giroipa's share of the exchange loss inet af melareal
imcome tax ) of @ poimt voriune of RASEEY, 356, 000 (3015 m.rh.'.r.ﬂn glm inet of el il income tag of SAKES T 11, 0000 and
thee et e hampe gain of e Caoip of RMBD, 329,000 (2075 net eacharge kss of RMHES5 000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5. Segment Information (continued)

.‘it';{nu‘l‘ll revenue and resulls continued
(FOR INFORMATION PURPOSE ONLY)Y

Mg Hik
Desaveiaton Degenciation

Legrtwnl o ey Seprert | Sepmenl dad  fobeed  Sepeeal

reexe FANDA amoution ndin rentt eme FRTODA ameihatien  and o resally

HESBO)  HESTED  HESTG0  HEdTo0  pwiToe | HERWOR. MDD NSO HIOSDN HTTOR

8 Supedizhuay LBOZATE  EEIN AW DORIET BAEED  LTTRATD 1SN RiM)  pIImY,  WEN

iesaee Dt Kiouste 11415 453 7. 191013% (350847 W5 T SIAT TA0ME  (DhdIN 4125

- Phae | et 1454 LI NI 4T IEdAM T BHD (T S

- Pouase || West [T 11 R R S - ¥ 1T BEL v LT T

- Phuse [0 Wewt 114,15 MME 50Ty (1Se000 e 1308M IWSSE LD (BTN ;5

Total LADGAR  DOCATES  RBRNGE  (MTIBL RNRIS1 | RAORASD  JAOMT 1AM GWIM) TN
Corpstale inlerest i ome

friem hask dipeniti i 10! 1156

Unfprrals inered ircome Fom
s radie by l'l'fn'll.‘.'hl

jore vervim 7,188 “,.'II-
(e inione ] 1,688
Corpoae groesal and

admsntutve Aperis

rdiqrﬂ.m L ] HI.M
Corputile faunce cosk M5 [N ]
Cinfponuie incDee i fapenss 11,204 11,580
el enchungs gain (ks inet

of redabet iagome x| Noke| 4EIY 8150
Pyl fox the year b, 1 A28 TIY
Pl for the pear airibuldsde

o narrCurindliag e 13683 1,017
Profit for the pear pivibutable

In-rwnen of the Conpany BT84 AR5,

Mo Mt wsc hange gain o dnet of rlaied income g s composed of the Group’s share of the exchange loss inet of related
ncomi xp of a pene verdane of HES 100,011,000 [ 2015; exchange gain inet of redated income s of HES6,042, 0080 aml
rhis et 7 Il.Mgu-gmﬁ ol hes {'.mu|:| of HIKS2 A58 000 (2015 net enchange loss ol 1HES1 223,000,

The segment revenue represents the Group's share of joint ventures' toll revenue received and
receivable (nel of business tax/value-added tax) from the operations of loll expressways in the PRC
based on the pru:l'il-iharing ratios -qu.bcil'ied in the relevant joint venlure agreements, All of the sepmeEnt
revende repodted aliove 15 earned from external Customers.

The EBITDA, depreciation and amoriisation, and interest and tax represent the Group's share of joing
ventures’ EBITDA, depreciation and amortisation, and interest and tax from the operations of toll

expressways in the PRC hefore net exchange gain {loss), based on the profit-sharing ratios specified in
the relevant joint venlure agreemenis.
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5. Segment Information (continued)

segmenl revenue and resulls (continued)

The segment results represent (i) the Group's share of point ventures” results from the operations of ol
expressways in the PRC before net exchange gain {loss] (net of relaled income ax) based on the
profit-shasing ralios specified in the relevant joint venture agreements, (i) net of the withholding tax
anributed to the dividend received from and the undistributed earnings of a joint venture and (i)
amsisrtisation of additional cost of Investment in Jlr!illr venlures, This & the measure rl,'l.lull“i to e el
operating decision maker for the purposes of resource allocation and performance assessment,

The tolal segment resulls can be reconciled o the share of results of joint ventures as presented in
consolidated statement of prodit or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

2015 2016 015 F
RME 000 RMEBT0 HES 000 HES 000
(FOR INFORMATION

PLRPOSE OMNLY)
Total sepment results 507.518 610,692 636,251 734,369
Add:
Met exchange gain (loss) (net of
related income tax) 4,731 (54, 15h) h042 1o,011)

Withholding tax attributed to {he
dividend received from and the
undhistributed earmings of a joint
veniure (Mote 9) 33,147 2‘9,345'- 41,554 35,902

Share of results of joint ventures as
presented in consolidated statement
of profit o loss and ather
comprehensive income 545,196 556,178 GRY,B4T 669,260

Other segment information

The below ather segment information, included in the measure of segment prufit of loss, represents the
Group's share of interest income of the joint ventures. Such amount relating to the joint ventures are
eliminated under equity method of accounting to reconcite from “Segment total™ fo “Consolidated

total”,
G5 Consalidied
Vear Saperhighway Phase | West Phase If West Phase Il West Segent fofal  Elmination  Umalfocaied froskad
KM RMEOH RAN 000 RhE 000 RALID00 KRB0 RMBO0 KA
N5 2,165 i T 141 kAT (5473 83321 Ba320
0 LEm s 173 wr 1881 (3,881} I35 15015

(FOR INFORMATION PLIRPOSE ONLY)

G5 Phael  Phased  Phasell  Sesment Consolidated
Fear Swperhiphuway st Wt Wt fofal  Fimanaticn  Umalfocabed frnkad
HEEOO0 HESI00  HESO00  HKSDO0  RKSTO0.  RESOO0 HESDRD HKSDO
2015 P Kl 184 o4 LA 4,351 4,351 110,745 110749
ik ﬂﬁ M 1045 ur 4,641 p41) 41914 43514
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5. Segment Information (continued)

Geographical information

The operations of the Group's joint ventures are [ocated in the PRC. All of the joint ventures” revenue
from external customeers was generated from the services provided in the PRC and the location af the
non-curfent assels excluding interests in jomnt ventures and investment amounting to RMBA73,000
(approximately HK$552, 0000 (201 5: RMB261.000 (approximately HKS326,000)) are in Hong Kong.

Sepment assels and liabilities
segment assets and liabilities are nof disclosed in the consolidated financial statements as they are not

regularly provided to chief operating decision maker for the purpose of resource allocation and
periormance assessment.

6. Other Income and Other Expense

2015 2016 2015 | 2016

RAE 000 RMB'G00 HES 000 HES 000
(FOR INFORMATION
PURPOISE ONLY R
Interest income from: :
Bank deposits 31,390 26,869 39,361 32566
Loans made by the Group to a joint
venburne 56,931 9,166 713688 11,348
Met exchange (lossh gain {995) 2,329 {1,223} 2,859
Management fee income from joint
ventunes 1,730 1,764 2,177 1,429
Drividend incorme from investmaent 400 - 500 -
Crin o disposal of propedy and
equipment 34 - 43 -
Others 398 15 503 19
80,858 9,543 112,749 48,221
7. Finance Cosls
2015 20716 20015 2116
RMB'NI0 RMB D00 HES 000 HES 000
(FOR INFORMATION
PURPOSE ONEYS
Interests on bank loans 21,422 2211 26,858 2,693
Other financial expenses rne 1,562 3,399 1,91_1!_
24,134 3,793 30,257 4,617
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8. Share of Results of Joint Ventures

2015 2076 2015 2016
KB NN RM B G HKS HES 000
(FOR INFORMATION
PLIRPOSE ONLY)
Share of resulls of joint ventures before
share of imputed interest expenses
incurred by a joint venture on
interest-free riistensd capital
contributions made by the Group
and amortisation of additional cost
of investments in point veniures 623,164 B3k 683 781,328 76,064
Amortisation of additional cost of
investments in joint venlures {77, 768) {B0,505) (97,481} (96,804

Share of imputed interest expenses

incurred by a joint venture on

interest-free regictercd capital

contributions made by the Group (34,301} {38,456) (42,991} (46,2400
Imputed interest incame recognised by

the Group on interest-frie negistensd

capital contributions made by the

Croup 34,301 38,456 42,991 46,240

545,396 556,178 683,847 569,260

9. Income Tax Expense

215 2016 2015 | 2016
FME 000 RME" TN HES0O0 HES (00
(FOR INFORMATION

PLRPOSE ONLY)
The tax charge comprises;
PRC Enterprise Income Tax ("EIT™) 37,6862 41,009 47 456 49,6598
Deferred tax (Nate 26) 4,199 (9,923) 5,302 (12,257}
42,081 11,086 32,758 7 A0

Mo provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as there was no assessable profit derived from
ar arising in Hong Kong for both years,

The EIT charge of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2016 included an amount of RMB39, 765,000
lapproximately HKS48,159,000) (201 5: RMB28,948,000 (approximately HRE36,252, 0001 representing
the 5% withholding tax imposed on dividends declared during the year by a joint venture of the Group
of which the corresponding amount had already been priwiried for deferred tax in priar years in
respect of undistributed samings of a joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

9. Income Tax Expense (continued)

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled (o the profil before tax per consolidated
staternent of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

2015 2016 2015 2016
RAMEB 00 RMB OO0 TTRS O HES 000
{FOR INFORMATION
PURPOSE CINEY)
Profit before tax 571,842 551,577 727 664,160
Tax at noemal PRC income tax rate of
25% (2015: 25%) 142,90 137,694 179,282 166,040
Effect of different tax rates on income
fax exponse (10,705 {1,317} (12.672) (1,624)
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax
purposes {3,722) {6,755} {4.672) {8, 188)
Tax effect of expenses ol deductible
four tax prarposes 16,154 10,467 20,228 12,631
Tax effect of share of results of joint
veniures 136,349 {139,045) {170,962 (167,315)
Dreferred tax on undistribuled eamings
of a joint ventue (Nole 26) 4,199 9,923) 5,302 (12,257)
Withholding tax on earnings
distnbuted by a joinl ventune 28,948 39,765 36,252 48,159
IRCOME [ax ¢xpense 42,081 31,086 52,758 37,441
10. Profit for the Year
2015 2006 2015 207146
RMB 000 RME D00 HKS 000 HKS B
(FOR INFORMATION
PURPOSE ONLY)
Frofit for the year has been arrived
at after charging:
Avielitor’s pemiumerdalion 1,278 1,325 1,602 1,602
Directors’ emoluments (Note 11) 17,6349 20,226 23 051 24,344
Other slafi costs 13,349 11,202 16,724 13,577
Tatal staff costs 30,958 31,428 38,777 37,911
Drepreciation of property and
eoquipwmeEnt 139 1910 174 219
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11. Directors” and Five Highest Paid Individuals’ Emoluments

Directors” emoluments
The emoluments paid or payable (o each of the 9 (2015: 8] Direchors were as fol lows:

u B
Srloty faerbetom Lilrim Tretshatom
vt indnfer  [hoeinay  iostee o T
i Lty hinn  beveils aln Il 23 el bosen el g Tl
[t gris BT AT Rl AT e T '] e
i e i S W1 m (L] - - m E L1 - - 510
ik g Chng HO) 9 L% ¥ - 17 i 1m i - 1813
Thornasn efiersa WL [t ] LHD 1) H 414 1] 17 (A= 1] rl.‘l
Al O Bk CHAM e ] um ¥ T} 1 n] 18 1 5 B [
Cheng el b4 ote L] hE i} el - L] ] (1 pEt] - w
(g Ko PO 1y - - - m i - - - 1
Vil Ly P 14 - - - I " - - - "
Brkan Duavid M Biam L] oot ¢ i L | - - - 8 i - - - m
Mendee Larsen L% (voe d - - - - - & - - - 4
14l un 1% | ttkm W (i W B
(FOIRE IMFORMATION PLRPOSE OMNLY)
113 .1
Ee] (ierbugan filin Toelsdbatem
O’ sodoter [lrstonry  lomieesl fincten'  sadotler Erarelisy o vioenest
b e hona  hevells gl Tetal b el hoser el s Talal
R MDD Wi EPR MOfEY FWA RO e HiF
5 e Yieg Shewag WU (1] 15 . - 1 ] Lm - - L
e g Chang HO) 5 L0 1M - 1 - 1461 475 - L
Thoenas eferan W1 1] 168 139 L] M ] m {her ] pL]
i Ch g CHA [hae gy L 4n (41} it} R - w7 R 1] 111
(hemg Host 4 oz By b ] 1584 [ ] - %0 111 1Ml 1w - b
(e Kang PO ] - z m i * * 4 L]
Vil hamg 1] - m m - - - m
Brtan Dovid e Bom L vl (1] - am o * - - w
M |zrser 1N o 7y g 3 3 : 3 = 3
bl ] i | LR | i pidii) 1 n 7 i L3 b
Ml
-1 Mr. Alin Chi Hung CHAN ceased fo-act a8 a member of the Bemimeration Commatées of the Company on 26 Augusd

2015, He walved his additional director’s fes for acting as a member of the Rermumnoration Committes far the perkod from

1 July 20015 to 25 Aogust 2015,
h. *r. Cheng Hui A mesigned as an Executnee Director of the Compamy with effect from 1 March 207 & diee. & his rotérement.

i Mr. Wriam Dhavicl Mam Bun L1 was appointed Inoact as 2 membser of the Bemoneradion Commigtes ol the Company on
26 August 205,

d, M, Alexancher Lanson LIN was appointed a5 an Independent Mon-ewecutlve Dinecior of the Company on 9 May 2016,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11. Directors’ and Five Highest Paid Individuals® Emoluments tcontinued)

Fivie h'iglu'hl p::ill individuals® emoluments
The five highest paid individuals of the Group in 2015 and 2016 were all Directors and details of their
emaluments are disclosed above,

Dwuring the years ended 30 June 2015 and 30 June 2006, no emoluments were paid by the Group o
any of the persons who are Direciors or the five highest paid individuals of the Group as an
inducement (o join or upon joining the Group of as compensation for loss of oifice,

12, Dividends
2015 2016 2015 2016
RME 000 RMBDO0 HES 000 HES 000
: {FOR INFORMATION
PURPOSE CINEY)

Dvidends paid and recognised as a

distnbution during the year:
Interim dividend paid of EMEBES. 4 cenls

tequivalent o HK9.9717 cents)

(2015 RMBS.4 cenls (equivalent to

HE10L637 6 cents)) per share 258,862 25H, 862 227 H1H 307,359
Final dividend for the year ended

30 June 2015 paid of RMEB.4 cents

[eguivalent to HK10.1665 cents)

(2071 5; year ended 30 June 2004

paid of RMBA. 1 cents (equivalent

o HK10.1 806 cents)) per share 249,617 258,862 313,735 313,300
Special final dividend for the year

ended 30 June 2015 pad of

EMB1E cents (equivalent (o

HK21.7854 cents) per share - 554,704 - 671,359

508,479 1,072,428 641,553 | 1,292,018

Final dividend proposed of RMBEB_2

cents (equivalent 1o HKS.5484 cents)

(201 5: RMBE 4 conts (equivalent (o :

HE1(0L 1665 cents)) per share 258,862 252,699 13,300 294,252
Special final dividend proposed of

EMBAD cents (equivalent 1o

HK46.57 76 cents| (2015: RMBIS

cents (equivalent 1o HK21,7854

cents]) prer shane 554,704 1E3W§_ 671,359 _1..435,_?_73_
813,566  1,485375 984,659 1,729,629

A final dividend and special final dividend in respect of the yvear ended 30 Jume 2016 of RMBEB.D cents
{eguivalent to HKS.5484 cents) per share and RMB40 cents (equivalent to HE46.5776 cents) per shane
respectively are proposed by the Board of Direciors. The dividends are subject io approval by
sharehalders at the forthcoming annual peneral meeting and have not been included as liabilities in
these consolidated financial statements. The proposed final dividend and special final dividend are
caleulated based on the todal number of igswed shares at the date of approval of these consolidatod
financial statements.
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13. Earnings per Share

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share altributal¥e to the pwners of the Company
is based on the following data:

2015 2076 2015 2016
RME 000 RME 000 HIKS D00 HES 000
{FOR INFORMATION
PURPOISE LY
Earnings for the purposes of basic

and diluted earnings per shane 519644 511,332 B3 1,686 615,702
2015 2016
Nurnber MNumber

of shares af shares

Wieighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes
aof basic and diluted carnings per share 3,061,690,283  3,081,690,283

The computation of diluted earnings per share does not assume the exercise of the Company’s
oustanding share options as the exercise price of those options is higher than the average market price
for shares for the year ended 30 June 2005 and for the period from 1 July 2015 up o the expiry date of
share options (i.e, 31 July 2015},

14. Retirement Benefits Plans

The Group has established a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the *MPF Scheme”) for its Hong
Kong employees. The assets of the scheme are held separately in funds which are under the contral of
independent trustees. The retirement benefit scheme contributions charged o profit or loss represent
contributions paid or payable by the Group o the scheme at 5% of each of the employees’ manthly
relevant income capped al HKS30,000, In addition, the PRC emplovees emploved by the Group are
members of the state-managed retirement benefit schemes operated by the PEC Government. The
Group is required to contribute 18% of their payroll o the retirement beneiit schemes (o fund the
benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit schemes is (o make
the reguired contributions under the schemees, At 20 June 2006, there were o fofeited contributions
availahle to reduce future obligations. The total contributions made by the Group to the MPF Scheme
and the PRC retirement benefit schemes for the year are RMBS7 6,000 iapproximately HKS1,060,000)
1201 5: RMEBBA2 000 {approximately HKS1,055,0000.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15. Investments in Subsidiaries

The Company

2015 2016 2015 2016
RAMB000 RAE B0 HES 00 HES 0
{FOR INFORMATION

PLIRPOISE CGINLY)
Invesstment in subsidiaries 1,816,650 1,815,65[! 2,270,812 2,120,031
Capital contributions to subsidiaries 587,849 650,460 734 862 759,086

2,404,539 2,467,110 3,005,674 2,879,117

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are 2ol oul in note 30,

16. Interests in Joint Venlures

The Group

2015 2016 2005 016
RME 000 RAMB 000 HES 000 HES D00
(FOR INFORMATION
PURPOISE CONLY)
Uinlistesd investments:
Al cost
Cost of investmient in a joint ventune 1,891,405 2,020,789 2,364,256 2,358,261
Additional cost of investments 21520,218 250,218 3,150,272 2,941,094

Share of results of joint ventures before
shyane of imputed intenes eupenses
ncwrned by a joint ventune an
interest-froe registered capital
contributions made by the Group
(et aof dividend reconed) 2,711,580 2,552,963 1389476 2,979,307
Legs: Share of accumulated imputed
inbergst expenses mcumed by
a joint venture on intercst-frec
registered capital contributions

maghe by the Group {274,478} (312,934) (343,097 (365,194)
Less: Accumulated amaortisation of
additonal costof investments (126615 (346650 (1502669 (1571547

5.502,574 5,434,380 B,978 218 6,141,921

Al amoriised oo
Registered capital contribaion,

#l nominal amouni 2,237,500 2,449,500 2,796,875 2858,567
Fair valwe adjustmsent on initial
recognition (1,891,405} (2,020,789) (2,364,256 (2,358,261
Accumulated imputed intenest
income recognised by the Group 274,478 312,934 b3, 097 365,194
620,573 741,645 775,716 865,500

6,203,147 6,176,025 7753934 | 7,207421
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16. Interests in Joint Ventures (continued)

The (;HJIJ']' {onnlinwed)
Particulars of the Group’s joint ventures as al 30 June 2015 and 30 June 20016 are as follows:

Place of
esfahlishmen! Proportion of
and principal regitered  Progostion
place of Fully paid capital of voting
Mame of nmpaay aperation regitered capital  Principal aciwvity cowdribution  riphts held
BERERERERCT The FRC Nl ole | Dewelopmont, operation. Mot applicabile e
l}unﬂn:u-i.whm-!hdm ani rmanipisent of
Superhigbway Company N eapogay
Limited
AERESARRERENELE  ThefRC EMBEH99, 0000000 Demelopment, operanion 50% 111
Guangdang Cuangzhou-Zhuha D015 RMBLATS 0000000 and marsgement oi
Wiest Seperhrizhwary Company (Ml i an BxpresEway
Limited

Both joint venlures are sino-foreign co-operative joint venture enterprises established (o invest in ol
expressways projects in the PRC,

The principal terms of the joint venture agreements entered into between the relevant subsidiaries and
the corresponding [oint venture partner undes which the joint ventures operate are as follows:

(i GS Superhighway |V
G5 Superhighway [V is established to undertake the development, operation and management of
an expressway in Guangdong Province of the PRC running between Shenzhen and Guangzhou
('G5 Superhighway™). The operation period is 30 years from the official opening date 1 July
1997, At the end of the operation period, all the immovable assets and facilities of
G5 Superhighway IV will revert to the PRC joint venture partner without compensation.

The Group's entitlement to the profit of the ol operations of G5 Superhighway |V is 50% for the
imitial 10 years of operation period, 48% for the next 10 years and 45% for the last 10 years of the
operation period.

The registered capital amouwnting fo HES702. 000,000 (equivalent to RMEATT,000,0000 previously
injected by the Group to GS Superhighway |% had Been repaid to the Group by GS Superhighway
I during the year ended 30 June 2008,

(li) West Route |V
West Route |V is established o undertake the development, operation and management of an
expressway linking Guangzhou, Zhonpshan and Zhubai (“Western Delta Route®) and was built in
three phases.

Phase | Wesl

The tatal imvestment for the Phase | West is RMB1, 680,000,000, 35% of which was funded by the
registered capital of West Roube |V amounting to RMBSEE,000,000 which had been contributed
by the Group and the PRC joinl venlure partner in equal share (e each (o contribule
RMB294.000,0000. The operation period for Phase | West is 30 years commencing from
17 September 2003,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16. Interests in Joint Ventures icontinued)

The [;Hlll[! (e tinued)

(i} West Route |V iconlinued)
Phase 11 Wiest
The tall collection period for Phase 1| West is 25 vears commeéencing from 25 Jupe 2000, The
mitial estimated otal investment for the Phase 11 West was BMBA, 900,000,000, 35% of which
was funded by an increase in the regisiered copital of West Route [V by RMB1,715, 000,000 in
total which had been contributed by the Group and the PRC joint venture partner in equal share
i1, each o contriburte RMBAST, 500, 0000,

Dwring the year ended 30 june 2015, the Group entened into (wo amendment agreements wilh
the PRC joint venture pariner of West Route [V to increase the total investiment of Phase Il West
by RMB1. 210,000,000 in agpregate 1o RMBG, 110,000,000, 35% of the increase in tofal
investment was funded by addifional registered capital of West Route |V by RMB424 000,000 in
fotal. The additional registered capital contribution was divided inio two tranches. The first
tranche of the additional registered capital had been contributed by the Group and the PRC joint
venture partner in equal share (e, each to contribute RMB106, 000,000 (approximately
HES131,122, 0000} during the vear ended 30 June 2015, The second tranche of the additional
registered capital had been contnbuted by the Group and the PRC joint venture pariner in equal
share (i.e. each to coniribute RMB 106,000,000 {approximately HKS1 32, 388,0000 during the year
ended 30 June 2016,

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the CGroup entéred into the third amendment agreement
with the PRC joint venture partner of West Route |V to increase the total investment of Phase I
West by RMBGOS,000,000 to RMBG, 715,000,000, 25% of the increase in tofal investment was
iunded by additional registered capital of West Route |V amounting to RMB 212,000,000 which
hagl been contributed by the Group and the PRC joint venture pariner in equal share (Le. each 1o
contributed RME 106,000,000 (approximately HKS129,214,0000,

Phase 11l West

The tofal investment for the Phase 11l West s RMBS, 600,000,000, 35% of which was funded by
an increase in the registered capital of West Route |V by BMB1,960,000,000 in total which had
bBeen contributed by the Group and the PRC joint vendure partner in equal share (ie. each to
contribute RMBS80,000,000). The toll collection period for Phase Il West is 25 years
commencing from 25 lanuary 2013,

As at 30 Jung 2016, the fully paid registered capital of West Route |V was RMB4,89%9,000,000
{2015: RMB4, 475,000,000,

The Group is entitied to 50% of the distributable profits from operation of West Route [V, At the
end of the respective operationtoll collection periods of Phase | West, Phase 1| West and Phase il
West, all the immovable assets and facilities of each phase will be reverted to relevant PRC
governmental authority which repulates transportation without compensation. The registered
capital contributions are required to be repaid to both the Group and the PRC joint venture
partner. The repayments are required to be approved by the Board of Directors of West Route V.
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16. Interests in Joint Ventures (continued)

Summarised financial information of joinl venlures

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's joint ventures and reconciliation of the
summuarized financial information o the carrving amount of the interesis in joint venlures recognized
in the consolidated financial statements are sef out below, The summarised financial information
below represents amounts shown in the joint venture’s Tinancial stalements prepared in accordance
with [FRSs.

I respect of the year ended 30 fune 2005 and 30 june 2016:

2015 16
G5 s
Sepevhigheay Wt Route Superhiphway  West Roufe
v 1 Total w L Toldd
RAMBTHO0 RAAB TR RS 00 RMET00 VB0 RATE T
Nem-purrent Assels
Progerty and equipment 540 517320 962,571 LT 00,952 $43,613
Concession intangitle aviets 9,240,900 ORI 122860M 587492 12710801 n3sm
1,504,435 11554, 702 1.48,.197 0,130,163 13,217,751 1347916
Currend Assets
Bank bafance and cash :
Cash and cash equnalents 247,454 259,497 306,751 10,07 100,150 ELIAL A
- Time deposits with anginal
maturiy orer |hooe manths 50,000 - 0,000 50,000 - 30,00
Cithess 151,419 43,590 19,418 TTATE 30,326 107,542
44,673 303,256 758169 18,423 1304Th 435
Neerr-current Liakilities
Reuriacing obdagations [227.644) 65,91 (2965700 (I70,0420 (84,059) (354,201}
Roon-tuiment fmancial labdes
= Hank and ofher kaans (2.25%.713) (T.E51,.310 (VT T N D3y (2,833,502) BAITEI0)  (F08R1 310
(hhers [57.951) #400 (442 A& {ML1R5) (111,83R) 14540010
(LM5308)  AOOLIAE  [IDAS0A51) (AA4RE000 MRS (11669514
Current Liahilities
Cumesnt financial labdieies
- Bank laars (548,234 05,000 7532H) {105,805 (26,500) (134,305
= Halance with oot veniume
priner = (12154 (121,548 - = -
- Dvcden pipalile {180,000 - (180,000 40,0004 - 140,000
- Intprest payable (7} [.501 84771 {1,181} (10,688) {11,865
- Loans made by the Group - (783,000 (788, 0000 - - -
Cithess {67,501 HRA00 (10843000 (547,079) (TH0,579) {843,358
1.3064110 (1500547 2 s, {104,065} T AeT) 0,853
Net asits of joind ventures 5 011,589 LXDOEE 10133555 5508512 ATEROST 10,295,560
Propotion of the Ceoup's intensst 4% 5% 4% %
Meet asoets shared by the Gmoep 852, Thd 2140163 4973 ik 1,644,080 PR AT, _S,Hjﬁ

Effect of change in prof sharing

ralio od a joind venture oves the

operation il perod (14,866 . (14, Bk 135,152} - 35,150
Mt assets contribetable o ihe Group LB07.897 2141,183 4.5 080 1,608,934 2393501 5002443
Carrying amouet of additiona|

ot ol invesiments 1,215, ¥M 18,073 1.254,067 1,135,908 1654 1,173,562
Carnying dmouet of the Groop's
inderesty in joinl ventees 4003, B L1T9.256 b 203,047 374842 140,183 BATRILS
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_Nutes to

the Consolidated Financial Statements

16. Interests in Joint Ventures icontinued)

Summarised financial information of joint ventures (continued)
(FOR INFORMATION PURPOSE ONLY)

B 2015 2005
(3 5
Superhighiveay Weest Roule Superiighway  West Roule
v it Total v w Total
HEF 100 HES 000 HES 000 HEFD00 HKS'000 HRS 00
Noo-curren] Assels
Propesty nd equipment 550,50 4 1200717 516,597 1,613 1108210
Contession intngibih zssets L5615 1629645 2THTTR0 | 0138303 R4800.505 24971808
ILNRME TRTIA Z061AT  IGHSN0 15425118 26,080,018
Cumvenl Assets
Bank halante and cath
= Cash and cash eqavalents R 102 633,419 456,352 116475 ¥ ki)
= Ttz depuatits with eviginal
madarnity over thioe mondhs b2, 500 - b, 000 S350 - 50,350
Othens 180174 .99 17 0,065 35,19 125435
56102 379,120 540,212 BT 153,165 757,032
MNon-current Lisbalities
Risurfacing ohligatiom 284 555) 5,158 170,73 (315,256 98,097 13,353
Mon-curnent financial Babilities :
= Bark and olbes Inans QRMEA (B0 NZRITTH LIRS (B3ABASH  (12,675150)
Cehers CMTARL 066 SRAETSL OSSM0E (10513 (529819)
_ o A5 (0G4 13560067 MARLE [SEeH  (1LATR3ZN
Corren| Linhilifies
Ctrent firancial Eabifites
- gk leans 45,2951 2562500 {141,543} (123474 (33,260 {156,714)
- Balnce wilh a joint verfuse
pariner . {15243 {152,433} - - -
- Divitend payable 225,000) . 105,0004 {4 B0 - (46,680}
- Irdered pavalie {645 48 501) 44,346} 1,378 347H (13,831
- Lisares e by the Giroup - {4445, 0001 RS, (K - - -
Orhers 814,170 Ban00c {135,576 RN (HBGR) (966,533
: 7SS (1963180 07066 @OATY (S (10090
N asets ol olni vestares 770,507 5052957 12720044 [N 3aBeAM  12,014829
Proportion af the Croup's ineed 4% 611, 4% 5%
el assets shared by the Geoup 7540954 1ET6ATY f,217433 3,005,649 1T10.H7 5,878,836

Fifect of change n proit sharieg

raality ol @ oint veniuwe over e

aperetion period 41,0421 - {§1,0824 41,01 - 41,022
Ml susts costibutable b the Group 3,500,672 1676 ATY b, 186, 351 L6 203047 5,837 874

Carrying amount of addifional cost

al imvistimient 1519992 47591 1,567,583 1,525,604 41843 1,369,547
Carrying ammunt of (e Ganup's
intpeesds o joind ventiines 3009 hnd LrMam 7,753,594 4,150,231 1517,150 7207421
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16. Interests in Joint Ventures (continued)

Summarised financial information of inint venlures (conlinued)

i3 L
4 (1
Superhigheay  West Roue Superhighway  West Route
N v Trtai v w Toukal

BB RAE 000 RIAE 00 RMBETION M RATE W

Tooll revire inet of business LS

valueardded ) 2,996,364 561,381 MSTTH L 30820 14217 4,007,166
Consuctinn e 48,435 G500 1M A15 InATY 1163 18542
Toal revenue 1,004,799 1,057,351 4,142,170 39420 1,047 380 4 1650
Constiuction st (38,433) 5%, DO {1415 {36,479} 3,163) MHn
Dithe fecame and piber expense 85667 11538 o705 {172,042 WHET  (142855)
Freision of resurtacing (35,91 h} 121,144 (57,0601 47,300} 22,308) (710,108
Toll expressway opamtion spenses 405,813 {127, 2041 (531017 (383,230 (123,768 [0
Geeraal and admerstratn penss B8, 541) 574780 (146,017 (85,107} 1,922) [{Fafi v ]
Depreciation e amodisaticn charges BSEASI O0GED meN 0 (SRI) (LMD (1858315
Finarce (i @I (5B (L7060 2515 (7R
Income L experse ik, D65 - b 060 (21,878 - 421478
Profit {boss) for thee vear (Nole) 1,380,129 (78,55 101,533 1,242,364 - 0,883 1.333,061

(FOR INFORMATION PLIEPOSE OMLY)

Xy Hitk
A G5
Supeshighway  West Roule Superbighway  West Role
I I Ttal I " Todad
HES 00 HES 000 HKE 000 HES 00 HES i HKS 000
Toll nevsrue el 0f bisiness (s ;

valye-adoed i) 5,756,189 1205269 4561458 3707651 1,255,555 4,961,106
Continuction reverge 111544 120,000 0544 41571 KRS 46,261
Tt venue 1,805,733 1,115,068 LRI 3,750,222 1,259 146 5,009,468
Congiruction oo {110,544 {120,000 230348 W51 {3691 4260
[ther incame and slker epese 2,608 19,545 122,153 (206,965} 38111 (170757
Provision of resurfacing [45,015) (28,500 515 {56,671) 127,425) 184,396
Toll expresaway operalion expenses (500,017 (15 484 [b6R301) 461,088) (140, TE2) (609 50
Ceneritl and advnstratie expenses 11110, 5608 (72,042 {183,0021 (102423 50,338) (152,761
Depreciation s amostisation changes 12530 383,400 11,208,710 B 254) 1435127) MATLIN
Finance Costs 991 7OLESS  (7AS.e8H #0535 SILAST) (7R
Inciume tax expomse 1584, 1340 - [ R (5078550 - (507 855
Prodi {hess) for the year [Nole] 1,730,171 (5. 508 1,631,863 1,484,353k 47,258 15351914
Chier comperehersive iexpeme! income [3,415) (5,255 @M 457,151 70125 e

Tolal compeebensive mcome fepemser 1726756 (100563 Le2L19) | LASLA0T 36T 23191

Mt Profil bor the year of G Superhighway |V included the amownt of RMBETTS, 742000 (approxkmatedy FICS 210 400, 000§
representing the exchange loss (net of relided income tax) 1201 5; exchange gain inet of relabed income tax} of
RMBS B56,000 (approdimately HEST2 S8R, 0000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17. Investment

The Group

The investment represents interest in unlisted limited company incorporated in the PRC and is
classified as available-for-sale financial asset, I is measured 1 cost less imparment at the end af the
reporting pefod because the Directors are af the opinion that its [aie value cannot be measured
reliably,

18. Property and Equipment

The Group

Fursilurre, Fuarsiture,
Motor  fintures awd Moo ftares anel
vehidles equipment Total vehicles cquipment Total
RETMEY R 000 RMBTIO0 LLE HKS T HESTON
(FOR INFOIRMATION
PURPOSE ONLYY

CoaT
Asat 1 Juby 2014 e 4645 5,357 114 580 b0
Exchange ajustments - - - - 5 5
Additions ' ] 1 - 13 LL]
I'hs.p'ﬁ"h.\-riﬂpnrﬂ {145 1153 15k Hum 1% 1444}
As al 30 pme 2015 2 4681 5228 b4 5851 335
Exchange adjustmints - - - ] kL] 453}
Addetions 326 T 402 400 L 492
Drspossltmrition of = 1w {118} - {14 (142}
As al 18 June 2016 L 418 5510 1020 il 432
DEPRECIATION
Asat | Juby 2014 9k 4,451 5108 BhY 5800 bATY
Exchange adsiments - . - - 3 5
ﬂu@: bor the year ! I 135 TH % 174
Elrmimated an disposaly’ wrilten off 145 (15 (3604 W (1% {445
As al 30 june 2015 413 4554 4,967 317 S 209
Exchange adjusiments - - - (38 378 418}
Chiige Foi the it 105 5 190 1 e 9
Elimenaied an dispasalsd rimen off - % 119 - (1421 142}
Moab 30 June 2016 518 4500 5,008 06 5174 5,880
CARRYING AMOUNTS
As a1 30 june 2015 AT 137 26 167 54 126
A at 3 June 2016 153 118 47 44 138 532

The above items of property and equipment are depreciated over their estimated useful lives of 3 to 5
years from the date on which they became available for their intended wse using the straight-line
method,

136 HOPDWELL HICHVAY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  ANNUAL BEPORT 251516

204/239



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)
oOoOooodn

19, Amount due from a Subsidiary

The Company

The amount due from a subsidiary classified under non-current assets s inlerest-free, unsecured and
with no fixed repayment term, In the opinion of the Directors, based on their assessment as at 30 june
2015 and 30 June 2016 of the estimated future cash flows from a subsidiary, the amount due from a
subsidiary will not be repavable within one vear from the end of the reporting period, accondingly this
amosunit 15 classified as pos-currenl. The effective inferest rale on the amount dee osn a :u|h.i1’]|'..1l'|.' il
the end of the reporting period ranged from 0.66% 0 4.92% (2015 0066% 10 4.592%) per annum,
representing the borrowing rates of that subsidiary. As at 30 June 2016, the amount due from a
subsidiary amounting o RMBS57, 898,000 (approximately HKSG51,067,0000 (201 5: RMB505,57 1,000
lapproximately HES631,964,000)] are denominated in HKD and the remaining amount due from a
subsidiary amounting o RMBSA0,267,000 (approximately HES9E0,591,000) (2005 BMBS25, 380,000
{Aapproximately HKS1,03 1,724,000 are denominated in RMB.

20. Amounts due from/to Subsidiaries

The Company

The current portion of amounts due from subsidiaries and the amounts due to subsidiaries are
unsecured, interesi-iree and repayalle on demaml, As at 30 June 200 6, amounis due from subsidiaries
of RMB57, 790,000 (approximately HKS67,441,000) (2015: RMB51,815.000 (approximately
HK564,769 000)) are denominated in HEKD and the remaining amounts due from subsidiaries ol
RME225 798,000 (approximately HK$263,506,000) (2015: RMB1,756,761,000 (approximately
HKS2,195,951.0001) are denominated in BMB,

As at 30 Jume 20016, the amounts due 0 subsidiaries of EME LT 77,000 (approximately HKS2,073.000)
(2005 RMBI179.650,000 fapproximately HK5224,563,000) are denominated in HKD and remaining
amounts due o subsidiarios of RMB1,922,000 (approximately HKS2, 2430000 (2015: RMB541,000
lapproximately HEKSG676,0000) are denominated in RMB,

21, Dividend and Other Receivables

The Group
The following is an analysis of the dividend and other receivables cutstanding at the end of the

reparting period:

2015 2016 2015 | 2016
FAE O RAME TN HKS 000 | HES D00
(FOR INFORMATICN

_ PURPOSEONDY
Dividend receivable from a
jaint venture 6,400 19,200 108,000 22,406
Interesl receivable 1,179 474 1,474 ‘552
Others _5 :'51 1 692 2
88,112 19,675 110,166 22,960
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22. Loans to a Joint Venture/Interest Receivable from a Joint Venture

The Group
The lpans made by the Group 1o West Route |V were unsecured, carmied fixed inberest rates at 5.75%
peer annum, and corresponding interest receivable were repaid during the year ended 30 June 2016,

23. Bank Balances and Cash
The Group
As ol 30 June 2016, bank balances and cash include the time depaosits with maturity of three months or
less, bank balances and cash carry interest at market rates which range from 0.00% o 5.24% (2015:
O.01% to 3.6%) per annum.

Analysis of the bank balances and cash of the Group by currency;

2015 2016 2015 | 2016

RAMB D00 RMB'OO0 HKS 000 HES D)
(FOR INFORMATION
. H PURPOSE ONEYE
EMB 573,072 651,787 16,340 760,635
HELD 017 624 1.145 728
United States dollars ("LSD) 23 24 9 9
574,012 652,435 717,514 761,392

The Company

As at 30 June 2016, bank balances and cash include the time deposits with maturity of three maonths or
less, bank balances and cash carry interest at market rates which range from 0.001% o 5.24% (2015:
0,01 % to 3.6%) per anmum.

Analysis of the bank balances and cash of the Company by curmency:

2015 2016 2015 2016
RAB TN RMB OO0 HEE 000 Hm
(FOR INFORMATION

- L PURPOSEGNIEE
RMB 209,220 651,657 261,524 To0,.484
HED 187 25 2315 250
LIS 23 24 29 29
200,430 651,896 261.788 TH0.763
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24, Share Capital

The Group and the C ampany

of shares amounl
HKS 000
Ordinary shares of HKS0.1 each
Authorised:
Asal 1 July 2004, 30 June 2015 and 30 june 2016 1 0,000, (04, DO 1,000,000
Nomber of
shares Norminal amocnl
Equivalent to
HKS 000 RAB OO0
Isswed and fully paid:
Asat 1 July 2014, 30 June 2015 and 30 June 20016 3,081,690,283 308,169 270,603

Share LJpriun scheme

A share option scheme was approved by the written resolutions of the then sole shareholder of the
Company passed on 16 July 2003 and approved by the shareholders of HHL at an extraordinary
general meeting held on 16 July 2003 ithe "2003 HHI Share Option Scheme®). The 2003 HHI Share
Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a peniod of ten vears and the purpose of which is to
provide the Company with a means of Biving incentive o rewarding, remunerating, compensating. and/
of providing beastits to (1) any executive of non-executive directors including independent
non-executive directors or any employees (whether full-time or pari-time} of each member of the
Giroup; (i) any discretionary objects of a discretionary trust established by any employees, executive or
non-executive directors of each member of the Group: (iii} any consultants, professionals and other
advisers 1o each member of the Groups (ivl any chief executives, or substantial shareholders of the
Company; (v) any associates of director, chief executives, or substantial shareholders of the Company;
and {vi) ary employvees (whether full-time or part-time) of substantial shareholders of the Company and
tor such other purposes as the Board may appeove trom time b ime.

Sharc options granted must be taken up within 28 days from the date of the affer letter upon payment
af HK31, payable as consideration on acceptance, which is recognised in profit or loss when received.

Uipon the expiry of the 2003 HHI Share Optinn Scheme on 15 July 2003, no further options will be
granted but in all other respects the provisions of the 2003 HHI Share Opfion Scheme shall rémain in

iull force and effect, and opfions which were granted during the life of the 2003 HHI Share Option
Scheme may continwe o be exercisable in accordance with their respective ferms of issue,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. Share Eapilal {eontinued)

Share upliun scheme (continued)
The following table discloses the details of share options granted onder the 2003 HHI Share Option
Scheme by the Company to its Directors and employess of nominal congideration;

-";'u'-TI-D?T nf shares ender cpbons gravied

Weighisd
averdge dhive
Subitrigion ATy 20H Mewarenls during Lhe year _ Ar30 e 2013 price af the
Lhate of grant price per sham ubsianding Cramed  Everciad lapged  Outstanchng  Deerciiabde  dite of meroie
HES Fik}
19 Novessher 2007 678 150,000 360,000 : : NA
1 July 108 5000 £0,000 - - = 00000 200,000 NA
' 740,000 - - CeA00D MO0 400X
Weghted nvenage
EVEFCiSE price HkSE 44 L) ML HESET4R  HKSSBI0  HKSSBN
Mvirmbeer of shares andier eptions grasied
Teighted
average shire
Sobrpion A Vh 015 Mot g herere | AOBBSIE g o
Diate of grant priceperchae  Odtstascing  Grasted  Frercied  Lipsed  Ohuislanding  Fverciable  dafe of everrioe
HES Fiks
24 July 2008 800 00 - - HOODOD = = NA
Wesghted nvetage
FUACISE (LR HESS, B i) NIk HKERE0D NiA KA
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Share L]F}liu!l scheme (conlinued)
The followings are the particulars of share options granted under the 2003 HHI Share Opfion Scheme:

Date of Grant

19 November 2007

19 Novembaer 2007

19 November 2007

19 November 2007

19 Movember 2007

24 July 2008

24 July 2004

24 July 2008

24 July 2008

24 July 2008

MNumber of
share options

152,000

152 (00

152,000

152,000

152,000

160,000

160,000

160,000

160,000

1w, CHOCH

Vesting period

19 Movember 2007 (o
30 November 2008

189 November 2007 (o
10 Movember 2009

19 November 2007 to
30 Movember 2000

19 November 2007 to
30 November 2011

19 Movember 20007 to
30 November 2012

1 August 2008 to
31 July 2009

1 August 2008 to
31 July 2000

1 August I00E to
4| |U|.!_, 2011

1 August 2004 to
11 July 2012

1 August 2004 to
3 July 2013

Exercisable period

1 December 2008 1o
30 Novembser 2014

1 December 2009 (o
30 November 2014

1 December 2010010
30 November 2004

1 December 2011 (o
30 Novembwer 2014

1 December 2012 1o
30 November 2014

1 August 2009 10
3 July 2015

1 August 2010 1o
31 July 2015

1 August 2011 1o
31 July 2015

1 August 2012 1o
31 July 2015

1 August 2013 (o
31 July 2015

Exercise price
per share
HKS

6,746

L7406

L.746

6.746

b.746

3500

5.800

58600

5.800

5.800

HOPANELL HIGHAY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  ANSLUAL REPORT 201504 141

209/239

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. Share Capital icontinued)

Share upliuh scheme (continued)
Share option expenses charged to the profit or loss are based on valuation determined wsing the
Binomial model, Share options granted were valued based on the following assumplions;

Aomber  Fair valves (e Lipected  Sabogeima!

ofoptions  ofoptoss shireprreat Bene Fapecied didesd  evercie

[ale of grast pranisd pranied  daie of prast i ol Oplioelfe Rkdee rale vheld fachr
14 ] HES 3

VY Pvorvesmaber 20007 Thamng T, D00 33 (98] LS Tyrn BN b3 1

24 |uby TR el B0 B0 3800 1550 Tptan L0, 5% 111

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical volatility of the Company's share price over
the previous year. The effects of time 1o vest, non-transterahility, exercise restrictions and behavioural
considerations have been taken into account in the model, The variables and assumptions used in
computing the fair value of the share options are based on the management’s best estimate. The value
of share oplions varies with different vanables of cerain subjective assumplions.

A new share aption scheme was approved for adoption by both the shareholders of HHL and the
Company effectivee on 22 Ociober 2013 ithe “2013 HHI Share Ogption Scheme”). The 2013 HHI Share
Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of ten years and the purpose of which is 1o
provide the Company with an alternative means of giving incentive to rewarding, remunerafing,
compensating and/or providing benefits to (i} any director, chief executive or employvee (whether
full-time or pari-time) of any member of the Group; (i) any discretionary object of a discretionary trust
established by any director, chief exeoutive or employee (whether full-time or part-time) of any
member af the Group; (i) a company beneficially owned by any director, chief executive or emploves
(whether full-time or part-timel of any member of the Group; (iv] any consultant, professional and
other adviser to any member of the Group or any consultant, professional and other adviser proposed
to b appointed 1o any member of the Group (including any of their employees, partners, directors or
execulives): (vl any associates of any director, chief executive, or substantial shareholder of any
member of the Group; and (vi) any director, chief executive or employes (whether full-time or
part-time] of the HHL Group (excluding the Groupl and for such other purposes as the Board may
approve from time to time. No share options were granted in both years presented.

Share award scheme

O 25 January 2007, an employees’ share award scheme (“HHE Share Award Scheme®) was adogted
by the Company. The HHI Share Award Scheme is valid and effective for a period of 15 years
commencing from 25 January 2007, Pursuant o the rules of the HHI Share Award: Scheme, the
Company has set up a trust, HHI Employees’ Share Award Scheme Trust, for the purpose of
administering the HHI Share Award Scherme and holding the awanded shares before they ane vested.

For awarded shares granted on 25 January 2007 according to the HHI Share Award Scheme, the
awardees shall nol digpose of, nor enter inlo any agreement to dispose of the relevant awarded shares

in the 1 2-munth period commencing on the vesting date thereol,

Thiere were no awarded shares granted, forfeited, vested or outstanding in both years presented.
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25. Share Premium and Reserves

The Coampany

The Company’s reserves available for distribution represent the share premiume and retaimed profits,
Uncher (he Companies Law Chapler 22 of the Cayman Islands, the share premiom of the Company is
available for paying distribations of dividends to sharehalders subject to the provisions of its
Memorandum or Anticles of Association and provided that immedately ollowing the distribution of a
divichend, the fl_lll'lll.lrl:f s alle o Py s dehd g% Illg",- fall dues in the ordinary couwrse of business, o
accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, dividends can only be distributed out of the
retained profits and share premium of the Company. As at 30 June 2016, the Company’s reserves
available for distribution o iis sharehalders amounting to RMBS5,327, 440,000 {approximately
HEKS5,1 16,629,000 (20015 RMEG, 268,355,000 fapproximately HK$6,054,922,00011, comprising
retained prodils of RMBGE0,7 16,000 (approximately HKS7 77 667 ,000) (2015: RMESO0, 479,000
{approximately HKS 1,044, 601,0000) and share premium of RMBS 646,724,000 (approsimately
HES,338,962,000) (2015: RMB5, 367,936,000 (approximately HKS5,010,321 0001,

Shyre Tramslation  Share oplon Retamed

premim reeve FERETVE prodins Todal
RS TN R 000 EMET00 FARS (R RAME TN
ke I
An | iy 2004 5.367.9%0 705 it 4h5,514 4 861,16
Prodi and total comyiehermare incoeme for the year - . - 1080 343 89
Fapary of vested share optinns - - (295 o] -
Divicends recognised & disieibution durag he pear
[Nate 121 - - - (508,470 (508,479
o Fid s L _ SIETSE6 (7094 L WA SINiR
Frifit s botal comprehemave incoese for The year - - - 47 650 197 550
Expary of vested share oplions = = anj 17 _
Divadends recorgnised & destribution during the year
ot 12) 22 166,508 - BIT T (1A
As al B0 Juee 2016 4646,724 (A0, 4481 - 680,716 451194
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25. Share Premium and Reserves (continued)

The {:ulﬂp;‘ll‘l\ [continued)
(FOR INFORMATION PURPOSE ONLY)Y

Share Tramslalion  Sthare opdion Retained

premium resene resane profits Todal
HES'000 HES 000 HKS 00 HES 000 HES T
Nolr &
Asat 1 July 2004 50010321 507, 06b T5h 495,760 £, 103,903
Exihinge kina o bsdalion o peeenlation cemency - [y - - n
Prodit for the year - - - 1,150,060 1150060
Total comprehensivie [enpense! !'r[I:IITIE fan_-: year - AL - 1,190,060 I.II'!'}'H'i
Expiry of visted shase ogiions - - 31 1M -
Duwidends ecognied as destrbetion during the year
:Hu_r 12 - - - 1 5530 {641,550
As at 30 june 201153 _ 5010311 596,935 412 1,044,600 6,652,299
Exchangs kess on Hassafion [ presentation ammency - 417 h25) - - 1427 b25)
ot fer the year - = = 13,303 351,303
Total compeehensive [expense) ingome for the year = 427,625) = 133,30 (74,322
Expury of vested shase options - - wm in =
Dnaidends secognised as destnbotion duting (he vear
{iiote 12 (671,359 = - (620,659 1,292,018
As al 30 fune 2016 4018 962 169,330 - 77787 5,285,939
Pintes

(15} Hedone the change In luncifopal cunency of the Company from HKD o BMEB durieg ibe year ended 30 june 2000, the
excharge differences recognied in translation reserve wepresented the differenon between the equity transactons and
accumulated samings tramilated at the axchange rates at the irncacion dates and ihe asiets amd labilites tramsbaed at
the closing rates at the enal of wach reporing period

The special final dividend for thar yoar eoded 350 Jumse 2015 of RMB18 conts per share amaunting io approximately
HABSSA F04 000 was distributed from: the share premium arlsen at the time before the change in functional cumency of
the Company from KD 1o BASR. Accordingly, the shame premium and (bhe cormesponding translation resenve had been
chetaited by RMBF2E, 212,000 and credied by BB G5 SO0 000 respectively.

i The tramlation reserve mpresented the sccumalsted: net exchange difference arking om ranslation of the Company s
fimanclal stasements denaminaied o BEME, the functional cusrency of the Company, b the presentation cumency of the
Company after the change in functional curmency of the Company.
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26, Deferred Tax Liability

The Group
The amount represents the deferred tax liability associated with the undistributed earnings of 8 point
venture, The movement of deferred tax liability is as follows:

RMBD00 HKS 000

(FLIR

INFORMATION

PLURPOSE CIMLY)

Asat 1 July 2014 133,136 1, 287
Exchange adjustrents - 79
Charge to profit or loss 13,147 41,554
Release to profit or loss upon payment of withholding tax [28,948) (36,252)
As at 30 June 2015 137,335 171,668
Exchange adjustrments - {10,721)
Charge to profit or loss 29,642 '3\5,5'“1
Release to profit or loss upon payment of withholding tax (39,765) (48,159)
As al 30 June 2016 127,412 148,690

27. Bank Loans

The Group

The bank lpans were denominated in HKD which were unsecured, carried interests at prevailing
commercial lending rates and were repaid during the year ended 30 June 2016, The effective interest
rates for bank loans for the year ended 30 June 2016 are ranged from 0,78 % (o 1.41% (2015; 0.74%
tey 1.48%) per annuim.

As at 30 June 2006, the Group does not have any unutilised committed banking facilities (2015:
RMB243,440,000 (approximately HKS304,300,0000) and has unutilised uncommitted banking facilities
of KMBA28, 449,000 (approximately HESSO0, DO00,000) (201 52 KMBA00, (00,000 fapproximately
HEKS500,000,0001),

28. Capital Risk Management
The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximising the return to owners through the optimisation of the debt and equity

halance. The Group’s overall strafegy remains unchanped from that of the prior years.

The capital structure of the Group consist of bank loans disclosed in note 27 and cquity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued capiial, share premium, relained profits and other reserves,

The Directars review the capital structure periodically. As part of this review, the Directors consider
the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. The Group will balance its

overall capital structure through the issue of new debt or the repayment of existing debt,

The Directors monitor the wilisation of bank Inans and ensures full compliance with Inan covenants
during the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29, Financial Instruments

{a) ['.!Ir;"nr'n:\- of financial instrumenls

_The Group _
2015 2016 2015 2016
RMB'T00 RAMBHO0 HKS 000 HES i
(FOR INFORMATION
_PURPOSEGNLR
Financial assels
Lowans and receivables including
cash and cash equivalents 1,473,042 672,110 1, Ba4,552 74,352
Avatlable-for-sales financial asset 4,785 4,785 5,982 5,585
1,480,427 676,805 1,850,534 789,917
Finmancial liahilities
Aot ised cost 240,658 4,460 SN 798 5,205

(b} Financial risk management objectives and palicies

The Direciors have overall responsibility for the establishment and oversighl of the Group's risk
management framework, The Group's risk management policies are established o identify and
analyse the risks faced by the Group, (o se1 appropriate risk limits and controls to monitor risks
and adherence to market conditions and the Group's activities. The Group, through its training
and management standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive
control environment in which all employees undersiand their roles and obligations, The Direciors
maonitor and manage the financial risks relating to the operations of the Group to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

The Group employs a conservative strategy regarding its risk management and does not engage in
frading of any financial instruments, including derivative financial instruments, for hedging or

speculative purpose.

There has been no change to the Group's exposure o market risks or the manner in which it
manages and measies.
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29, Financial Instruments (continued)

I,hl Financial risk r'|1.|r'r=tg|.'|nl'nl uhil.'t tives and pll]'u.il'.*- [eonlinued)
(il Foreign currency risk
The Group undertake cerain transactions denominated in foreign currencies, hence
expsure o exchange fluctuation arige. Certain of the financial assets and liabilities of the
Group are denominated in HKD or USD which are currencies other than their respective
funclional currencies of the rl.-s.lu_-l.liw.- Rroup entities, The Gluup manages s il:ll'{"iHH
currency risk by constantly monitoring the movement of the foreign exchange rates,

The carrying amounts of the foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monctary
liahilities of the Group at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Adseii

w5 1Ml s | BN a0
RMBOOO - RMBWOD RSO0 MKKBOD  AuAT0)

iabi

w6 25 0B
RMEWOD RS0 HES 000

| FOR INFOIRBATION (FOR INFORMATION
FURPOSECNLY) FURFOSE DALY
Lsh L M FL] b - - - =
HED 87 bl¥ 1,143 b 4032 1455 3,040 3,19

The Group curréntly does nol have a foreign corency hedging policy in respect of foreign
CUFTENCY eXRSUne.

Sensitivily analysis

The foreign currency risk of the Group amd a joint venture is mainly concentrated on the
fluctuation of RMB, the functional currency of the Company, its subsidiaries and a joint
venture as- at 30 June 2016, against USD and HEKD. The following sensitivity analysis
incluckss currency risk related to USD and HED denominated monetary flems of respective
group entities and the joint wwnline,

The sensitivity analysis includes only owtstanding foreign currency denominated manetary
items and adjusts their translation at the year end for a 5% change in foreign currency rate
and all pther variables are held constant,

As the carrying amownts of foreign currency denominated monefary assets and labilitbes of
the Group (excluding its joint vemures) werne nof significant, the Directors are of the opinion
that the Group's exposures 10 foreign currency risk is minimal. Accordingly, no sensitivity
analysis s presented,

As at 30 June 2006, a joint venture of the Group had outstanding bank foans and bank
balances denominated in HKD and LUSD that are not the functional currency of a joint
venture (i, RMBI. The foreign currency risk associated with foreign currency borrowings
exposed by a joint venture s reflected in the share of results of joint ventures, If exchange
rate of RMEB against HKD and LISD had been strengthenedweakened by 5%, the pealit for
thee year altributable to owners of the Company for the current year would increass/docrensds
by RMEBAD, 169000 (approximately HKS57 380,0000 (2015: RMB46,969,000 (approximately
HES58,7 11, 000)).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29, Financial Instruments (continued)

{b) Financial risk managemenl {i1:li{'l. tives anid '|.'l|:l|i.l. 188 {continued)
(i) Interest rate risk
The cash flows interest rate rick of the Group relates primarily 1o variable rate bank balances
and bank loans with details as set oul in nodes 23 and 27 and the vanable rate bank balances
anct bank loans of ils joint ventures.

The Group is-exposed 1o fair value interest rate risk in relation to certain hank balances and
a fixed rate bank loan, with details as set out in notes 23 and 27 respectively, The
managemnent continues to monitor the i value interest rale exposure of the Group,

Sensilivity analysih

As at 30 June 2016, the Groap (exclsding its joint ventures) are exposed to cash flow intenest
rate risk in refation to the variable rate bank balances and bank foans. |f interes! rate had
been 100 (2015: 1000 basis points higherTower, the prafit for the year aftributable to owners
af the Company for the current year would increase/decrease by RMBG, 524,000
(approximately HES7.614,0000 (2015; RMBE3, 066,000 fapproximately HKS3,833,0000.

As at 30 june 2016, the joint ventures of the Group were exposed (o cash flow interest rate
risk in relation to the vanable rate bank balances and bank [sans, If interest rate had been
100 (2015: 1007 basis points higherflower, the prafit for the year attributable to owners of
the Company for the current year would decreasefincrease by EMB46,127,000
iapproximately HK$56, 164,000} (201 5: RMBA7, 376,000 (approximately HKS59, 220, 0000)).

(i} Credit risk
The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its loans (o a joint venture, interest
receivables from a joint venture, dividend and other receivables and bank balances,

AL 30 June 2016, the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
Iss to the Group due to filure (o discharge an obligation by the counterparties is arising
from the carrying amount of the respective financial assets as stated in the consalidated
statement of financial position.

The Group has significant concentration of credit risk in its loans to a joint venture, inferest
receivables from a joint venture and dividend receivable from a joint venture. The
management is respansible (o exercise the joint control on the relevant activities of 1he jing
ventures with a PRC joint venture partner to ensure the joint ventures maintaining favourahle
financial position in order to redoece such credit risk.

In ackdition, the management and the respective joint ventures are responsible for monitoring
the procedunes to ensure that follow-up actions are taken to recover overdue debts, in order
to minimise other credit risks. The management is also responsible for reviewing the
recoverable amount of each individual debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure that
adequate impairment are made for irrecoverable amounts, In this regard, the Direclors
consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

Other than the above, the Graup has no ofher significant concentration of credit risk,
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29, Financial Instruments (continued)

(b} Financial risk r'|1.|r'r=t‘|.1|.'|nl'nl |.lhil.'t tives and pll]'u.;r.'.*- [eonlinued)
{iv) Liguidity risk

The Group's treasury activities are centralised o achieve better nisk control and minimise
the cost of funds, Cazh is generally placed in bank deposits mostly denomimated in RMB.
The management aims to maintain a balance between confinuity of adegquate funding and
ihe |'|v;-J||i|Ii|il'!I Ihluugh the wse of bank and other llLIfl’:IWiﬁxa, The Giuup'n “1||.Jidi1',.- anil
financing requirements are reviewed regularly to mitipate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows. The management will consider new financing while maintaining apperopriate gearing
ratio,

The following table details the remaining contractual maturities of the Group's
non-derivative financial liahilities. The table has been drawn up based on undiscounted cash
flows of financial liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms (including interest
pavments computed using contractual rates or, il loating, based on rate current at the end of
the reporting period) and the earliest date the Group can be requined to pay:

Total
Iniprest Repayibic less than  erclicounied Cirrying
rite it st I yes Cith By Fiorly
% RAIE000 RME00 FAMEG00 RAE TN
015
Fayahles and accruals - 1,957 121 4078 4078
Euak loant 135157 - FLL K] 11771 116540
3,957 130894 MLAS H061S
Toral
Interest Repayahly Lo than  endecounfed Carrying
rale o0 demand 1 year cash flows amounts
- % VB0 L] B0 RS TN
ik
Pavables andd accruals - 4468 - 4,460 4460
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29, Financial Instruments (continued)

() Financial risk management n|:|'|1'l tives and ].'ll.lli.l. 188 {conlinued)
(iv) Liguidity risk (continued)
(FOR INFORMATION PLIRPOSE ONLY)

le.l|

nirresd Rrenarralile Les tfran onstowaied Larmying
rap o dimand 1 yoa cah fiows Amoumis
% HES 00 L ALLI HKS 000 HESTOR
M5
Payabhis and atcnaals - 4047 151 5,058 5,098
Bank lnane 135037 ez FLo R 295,700
417 T4 BbH 4815 300798
Talal
faferest Repayable Lessiban  omdrscmmed Carrying
rée o0 desund 1 yeae cash fioies amaunfy
_____ kS L HS'000 HICS B HES 006
me
Payahles and arcrals - 5105 - 5205 5205

The amounts included above for variable interest rate instruments for non-derivative
financial liabilities are sulbject fo change if changes in variable interest rates differ to those
estimates of interest rates distermined al the end of the reporting period.

{c) Fair value
The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are determined on-a recurring basis in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis,
The Directors consicer that the carrying amounts of the financial assets and financial liabilities

recopgnised al amortised cost in the consolidated financial stalements approsimate thisir faie
values,
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30. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries

T s rllllll\\'iﬁg list contains the I:;lllil_uh‘l.r'i. of the subsidiaries of the {‘.I.:II'I'I‘:I"ITI':.-‘ ol 30 Jul"ll.:- 2015 and
30 june 2016 which principally afiect the results, assers or Habilities of the Group as the Direclors are
of the opinion that a full list of all the subsidiaries would be of excessive length, None of the
subsi digeies had issued any debt securitios during the year or at the end of the vear,

Ariributable equity Froportion of

Place of P e mtevest hekd  voting power held
Name of subsidiary ircurparation luffy paid share by the Company by the Company  Principal activity
Kasgnice Limiti Bnth Virgm Bans Chrsaary shass 5% 1075 bvedment hofding
LSS20,000
Hopewedl Ching Dievedopment Hong Kong Ordsary shases 7. 5% of Bsued 10F% bvestment in
[Superhipfway) Limifed HK&2 ordmary shans iy projecl
Nonewling
diferred shases
HES4
Hopewell Cuangrhou-Fhuha Hong Kong Onfsary shares  1007% of Bsoed 100% Invistment i
Superhighway Developmesd HES!  ordeary shane sy propl
Limited Nan-wiling
deferred shaim
HES2
FEHI Finance Limited Hong kong Clidinarny shase 100% 100% Lo finance
HKS1

Except HHI Finance Limited, all the above subsidiaries are indirectly hold by the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

31. Operating Leases

The Group as lessee

2015 2016 2015 2016
RAMB'D00 RMBOOD HES000 HES 0
(FOR INFCIRMATION
PURPOSE ONLY)
Minimum lease payments paid under
pperating fease for premises during
the year 1,205 1,152 1,510 1,394

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has commitments for future minimum lease paymenis
under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of premises which fall due as follows:

2015 2016 2015 2016
RME 00 RMB OO0 HKS 000 HKS 000
{FOR INFORMATION
PLIRPOSE CNLY)
Within one vear - 1,053 - 1,219

As at 30 June 2016, leases are negotiated for a lease term of one year and four months with fixed
rentals,

Az at 30 June 2015, the Group does not have any negotiated lease agreement.

32. Capital Commitments

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the Group decided 1o make additional capital contributions o
West Route |V inrespect of Phase Il West by three tranches in aggregate of RMB31.8.000,000
(equivalent to HK$392,624,000), The first, second and third tranche of the additional capital of
RMB1 06,000,000 each (equivalent to HKS131,122,000, HKS132,288,000 and HK5129,214,000
respectively] had been contributed by the Group in February 2015, July 2015 and September 2015
respecliviely,

Accordingly, as at 30 June 2016, the Group has no outstanding capital commitment,
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33. Related Party Transactions

Amounis due to and from related pariies are disclosed in the consolidated statement of financial
position and relevant notes. During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group paid rentals,
air-conditioning, management fee and car parking charges to fellow subsidiaries amounting (o
RMBT, 459,000 (approsdmately HKS1 7650001 (2005: RMB1,522, 000 (approsimately. HKS 1,907 0001,

This regiilulrtl L.-||)i|.!l ...1i'|'ll:m.|rlri=|h‘I to HEST02 000,000 It-ql.l'w..lh.llll ton BRMBA T, D00, 000) Im."l.'illu:.!',-
injected by a subsidiary of the Compamy to GS Superhighway IV was repaid by GS Superhighway |V
dunng the year ended 30 June 2008, According to the Law of the PRC on Chinese-foreign Contractual
loint Venture, in relation to the repayment of registered capital belore the expiry of the joint venture
operation period, the subsidiary of the Company, as the foreign joint venlure partner, s required (o
unterake the financial obligations of G5 Superhighway |V 1o the extent of HK$F02,000,000 when
G5 Superhighway |V fails to meet its financial ohligations during the joint venture operation period,

Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of key managemen personnel who ere all Directors is disclosed in note 11,

34. Guarantee

As at 30 June 2016, the unufilised uncommitted banking facilities of the Company’s wholly-owned
subsidiary of RMB428.449 000 (approximately HK$500,000,000) (2015: RMBADD, 000,000
{approximately HKS500,000,0001) are guaranteed by the Company. The Company is able 1o control
the utilisation of the facilities.

As at 30 june 2015, the commitled banking facilities of the Company’s subsidiary of RMEAS1, 000,000
tapproximately HESGO0,000,0000 are guaranteed by the Company, The subsidiary had wtilised part of

commitled facilities of RMB2 36,560,000 {approximately HKS295,700,0000 as at 30 June 2015 and
were repaid during the year ended 30 June 2016,

35. Approval of Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements on pages 101 to 153 were approved and autharised for issue by
the Board of Direckors on 23 August 2016,
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Appendix-Consolidated Financial Information

(Prepared Under Proportionate Consolidation Method)

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
Far year ended 30 fune 2016
{FOR INFORMATION PURPOSE OMLY)

2015 2016 2015 2016
RN T RMB OO0 HES 000 HES 0
‘Toll revenue 1,918,945 2,001,924 2405606 2,407,450
Revenue on construclicn 90,449 19,091 113.061 22,280
Turnover 2,009,394 | 2,021,015 2518667 2420730
Cither income and other oxpense 154,328 (9,197 193,665 {9, 898)
Construction costs {90, 4494 (19,0915 {113,061} (22,280)
Provision for resurfacing charges (27.812) (34,108 (34.857) (41,0100
Toll expressway opeation expenses {258,392} {245, 834) {324,071) (295,703)
General and administrative expenses (110,407 (101,97 44 [136.319) (122.807)
Depreciation and amortisation Chares 1546,905) {596,231 (685,504 (716,478)
Fimance costs (334,204} 1260,502) (418,915) (313,623)
Frofit before tax 795,553 754,078 997,606 807,931
Income tax expente {265,792} (233,587) 333,21349) (281,212)
Frofit for the year 504, 71 52{],491 fabed A BY ﬁtﬁ;tg
Profit for the year atfributable fo:
Oweniers of the Comgany 519,644 511,332 651,686 615,702
Hon-controlling inleresis. 10,114 2139 12,683 T, 0070
529,761 520,491 664,369 626,719
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 foae 2016
(FOR INFORMATION PURPOSE ONLY)

2015 2016 20715 2076

Rl N KM B o K5 T HES O
ASSETS
Mon-current Assels
Property and equipment 472,780 466,379 390,982 544,264
Concession intangible assets 12,155,053 11,631,547 15,193,816 13,574,016
Balance with a joint veniurne 310,286 370,822 347,858 432,749
Investment 4,785 | "?E.. 5,982 5_,,.5!.5

12,842,910 © 12,473,533 16,178,638 | 14,556,614

Current Assets

Inventarics 1,255 1,173 1,564 1,3659
Dieposits and prepayments 2,683 1,920 3,300 2,241
Interest and other receivables 44,1694 55,703 123,992 65,006
Lisans toa joint venlure (Motel 406, 749 - 08,413 -
Pledped bank balances and deposits

of joint venlures 257,301 252,028 321,626 294,116
Bank balances amd cash

= The Group 574,012 B52,435 717,514 701,392

— |rint ventures 15,125 'J,?F_:!" 18,908 '!_‘PI'I'E_T?_

1,356,329 973,009 1,695,411 1,135,501

Total Assels 14,299,239 13,446,542 17,674,049 15,692,115

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Capital and Reserves
Share capital 270,603 270,603 308,169 308,169
Share premivm and reserves 6,976,694 6402017 B.730,952 7.478,779
Equity attributabli to owiers

of the Company 7,247,297 | GEIZE200 9,059,121 7,786,948
mon-controlling inferests 51,797 46,554 64,746 54,328
Total Equity 7,299,094 6,719,174 9,123,867 7,841,276
Mon-current Liahilities
Bank and other loans of joint ventures 5,009,919 5,373,629 i, 262,423 6,271,025
Balance with & joint venture parners 310,236 370,772 187,795 432,691
Resurfacing obligations 121.440 149,406 151,801 174,356
Dederred tax labilities 310,889 293,389 388,611 342,385
Other non-current liabalities 36,241 | 49,704 45,401 58,005

5,788,745 6,236,900 7235931 | 7,278,462
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Appendix-Consolidated Financial Information

(Prepared Under Proportionate Consolidation Method)

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)
As at 30 fune 2016
(FOR INFORMATION PURPOSE OMLY)

2015 2016 2015 2016
RMEB'000 RMB'000 HKE 000 HKS 000
Current Liahilities
Provision, other payvables, accruals

and deposits received 477,619 169,077 597,040 430,713
Balance with a joint venture pariner 60,972 - T6,216 -
Bank loans

= The Group 236,560 - 295,700 -

- Joint ventures 365,652 65,036 457,065 75,897
Orther interest payalle 7,008 5911 8,672 6,898
Tax habilities 63,479 ﬂ,‘_ﬂ-_ 79,349 Eﬂﬂ

1,211,400 490,468 1,514,251 572,377
Total Liabilitics 7000, 145 _ﬂﬂ,ﬁi 8,750,182 _?_,E_EE'LIE
Total Equity and Liabilities 14,249,239 13486542  17.874,049 15,692,115

Mees Recone lliation of nams s joint ventue

215 Fu o R FO
R ) - HARE TN KN TOW MK TOp HES LU0
Primeipal amoging af Iaing (e 1k Grraup
T i il wesfilRiie THA - 5, EHEE -
Iedereal s ervalihe B bsads dpoem 2 hes Giriif
10 i jodnd wesnbure 25,4498 - }1.872 -
Less: Elimination of the Group's peopont ionstes
share af the coneganding amounts of
A i sl [0 g LT - 15000, 00 -
AW, 749 - 508,414 -
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Independent Auditor's Report

Deloitte.

TO THE MEMBERS OF HOPEWELL HIGHWAY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hopewell Highway Infrastructure Limited (the

“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 101 to 153, which are presented in
RMB and comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2016, and the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair
view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such interna control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasisfor our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group as at 30
June 2016, and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial

Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.
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Ddloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
23 August 2016
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